
 

 
 
 

 
 

The Golden Rain Foundation provides an enhanced quality of life 
for our active adult community of Seal Beach Leisure World 

 

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 
 

Agenda 
Administration Conference Room/Virtual 

Thursday, August 11, 2022 
1:00 p.m. 

 

To view the live Communications Committee meeting: 
• Go to www.lwsb.com 
• The tab will be active at 12:45 pm on the day of the meeting 
• The live streaming uses YouTube live and terminates at the close of the meeting 

1. Call to Order 
2. Introduction of the 2022-2023 Communications Committee 

Lucy Ableser 
Donna Gambol 
Susan Hopewell 

Janet Isom 
Leah Perrotti 
William Thompson, Chair

 

3. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum 
4. Chair’s Comments/Rules of Order 
5. Introduction of Guests and Staff   

Marsha Gerber, GRF President 
Jessica Sedgwick, Executive Director 
Ruth Osborn, Managing Editor 
Carolyn Miller, Director of Finance 
Malena Avila, Communications Coordinator/Recording Secretary 

6. Civic Service Recognition – Marge Dodero 

7. Member Comments (Limit of 3 minutes) 

8. Approval of Minutes 

9. Correspondence 
10. Staff Reports 

a. Managing Editor 
i. Budget Variance Reports (pp. 4-6) 
ii. Budget Comparison Report (pp. 7-8)  
iii. 2023 Draft Budget (pp. 9-15) 
iv. Publications Schedule Update (pp. 16-18) 

b. Executive Director 



 

 
 
 
 
 

11. Unfinished Business 
a. Employee Communications Start-up & Staffing 
b. Sponsorship for Public Art Display   

12. Business  
a. Nominate New Committee Vice Chair 
b. Revenue Enhancement Opportunities 
c. Request for LW Weekly Complimentary Advertising and Editorial Space 

13. Governing Documents 
a. Review 20-5125-3 Communications Committee Charter (pp. 19-20) 
b. Review 20-5050-3 Electronic Communications (p. 21) 
c. Review 20-5050-1 Digital Billboards (pp. 22-24) 

14. Future agenda items 
a. 20-5051-3 Website Management 
b. 20-5585-1 Advertising Policy 
c. 20-5585-3 Advertising Procedures 
d. Revenue Enhancement Proposals 

15. President’s Comments 
16. Next Meeting 

Thursday, October 13, 2022,1 p.m. 
Administration Conference Room/Virtual  

17. Adjournment 



COMMUNICATIONS/IT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
May 12, 2022 

The meeting of the Communication/IT Committee was held on Thursday, May 12, 2022, and 
was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Chair Snowden, in the Administration Conference Room 
and via Zoom, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ROLL CALL 
Present: Ms. P. Snowden, Chair 

Ms. L. Ableser  
Ms. D. Gambol 
Mr. S. Geffner 
Ms. J. Isom 

Ms. C. Levine 
Mr. L. Slutsky via Zoom 
Mr. W. Thompson  
Ms. S. Hopewell, Ex-Officio 

Also Present: Mrs. R. Osborn, Managing Editor 
Mr. M. Mario, IT Manager 
Mr. S. Iskenderian, IT Supervisor via Zoom 
Ms. M. Gerber, GRF Representative, Mutual Four  
Mr. N. Massetti, GRF Representative, Mutual Seventeen 
Mr. P. Mandeville, GRF Representative, Mutual Eleven 
Ms. T. Makakaufaki, Recording Secretary  
Two Members 

Chair Snowden greeted and welcomed everyone to the Communications/IT Committee 
meeting and introduced Foundation members, guests, and staff.  

By unanimous consent, the Chair dispensed with the reading of 
the quorum notification.  

In accordance with Civil Code 4090, please be advised that a quorum of the board is present 
in person, via telephone or virtually at a posted meeting and the business of the Committee 
conducted in accordance with an agenda. As such, a meeting of the Communications/ITS 
Committee is called to order and a meeting of the Board of the Golden Rain Foundation 
(GRF) is called to order.  Any agenda actions of the committee will be limited to the members 
of committee and will only constitute such actions in accordance with stated committee policy 
and/or provide recommendations to the GRF Board at a regularly scheduled meeting of the 
Board normally held on the 4th Tuesday of the month.   

GRF Board members who are not committee members will be allowed to comment only: 

a) During proscribed comment period for a period not to exceed 3 minutes.
b) If recognized by the Chair of the Committee.

The minutes of today’s Committee Board meeting will be presented to the Board for 
approval following the committee’s July approval of the committee meeting minutes. 

CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Chair Snowden welcomed the Committee members, guests, and staff, including GRF 
President Susan Hopewell, Managing Editor Ruth Osborn, IT Manager Marcelo Mario, IT 
Supervisor Seth Iskenderian and Recording Secretary Tia Makakaufaki.  

1



COMMUNICATIONS/IT COMMITTEE MINUTES   05/12/22    2 

Managing Editor introduced LW Weekly staff members to the Committee. 

MEMBER COMMENTS	
Two members commented at the meeting. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES	
The minutes of the April 14, 2022, Communications/IT Committee meeting were 
approved as amended. 

CORRESPONDENCE  
The committee reviewed three of items of correspondence. 

STAFF REPORTS 
Budget Variance Report 
By pre-arrangement, IT Supervisor did not present budget variance update for the 
Committee.  No action was taken.  

IT Project Timeline 
The IT Manager presented and reviewed the IT project timeline. No action was taken.  

Managing Editor 
The Managing Editor provided the Committee with the variance and comparison budget 
reports for CC 236 as presented. No action was taken.   

LW Weekly Advertising Manager Sylvia King updated the Committee. No action was 
taken.  

The Chair called for a 15-minute break at 2:35 p.m.  

The meeting resumed at 2:50 p.m.  

Publications Schedule Update 
An update was given to the Committee.  No action was taken. 

Executive Director  
There was no Executive Director report provided at the time of the meeting. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
Employee Communications (GD) 
It was the consensus of the Committee to discuss the Employee Communications (DG) 
at the next scheduled Committee meeting.  

Livestream Tech Issues – Update 
It was the consensus of the Committee to discuss the Livestream Tech Issues at the next 
scheduled committee meeting.  

Update Cameras & Equipment – Conference Rooms 
It was the consensus of the Committee to discuss Cameras & Equipment in Conference 
Rooms at the next scheduled committee meeting.  2



COMMUNICATIONS/IT COMMITTEE MINUTES   05/12/22    3 

GRF Building Electronic Temperature Units Replacements – Update 
It was the consensus of the Committee to discuss the GRF Building Electronic 
Temperature Units Replacement at the next scheduled Committee meeting.  

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS (N/A)  

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 
President Hopewell provided information and updates on agenda items throughout the 
meeting. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS for Communications: 

A. Meet Department Staff
B. Digital Templates for Electronic Billboard submissions
C. Additional Ad locations/types for discussion
D. Art Sponsorship
E. Employee Communications
F. Review Governing Documents:

20-5125-3 Committee Charter
20-5585-1 Advertising Policy
20-5585-3 Advertising - Procedures

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS for IT: 
A. Meet Department Staff
B. Assess Backup Power Needed During Emergencies
C. Live Stream Issues
D. Dais in Clubhouse 4 Replacement Options
E. Replacement of 123 Computers Before 2023
F. Electronic Billboards
G. Electronic Temperature Units in Trust Property Buildings
H. Review Governing Documents:

20-5045-3 Board Member Use of Foundation Equipment
20-5051-3 Website Management
20-5125-3 Committee Charter

NEXT MEETING 
To be determined. 

ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Snowden adjourned the meeting at 3:13 p.m.  

_______________________________ 
Paula Snowden, Chair 
Communications/IT 
tm 05.12.22 

3



GL Code Account Description Variance Explanation

6101000 236 Salaries, Commissions, Taxes - News 1,887 Favorable. Staffing levels are nearing pre-COVID levels (there is one fewer
advertising employee.

64835000 236 Newspaper Distribution - News 2,894 Favorable -  Deliveries are running as expected with few extra charges
related to heavier-than-normal inserts and inclement weather.

6483515 236 Newspaper Printing - News 24,437          

Favorable - Escalating pricing in paper markets has required us to scale 
back on premium paper stock; paper availabililty may be an issue in future if 
trends continue. We are working with printer to keep costs in check as much 
as possible.

5731100 236 Insert Ad Income - News 4,195            Favorable - Insertion orders are on the rise.

5731500 236 Display Advertising - News 12,268 Favorable - LW Weekly page counts are averaging 28-32 (up from 24) as
regular advertisers continue to return.

5732200 236 Bus Ad Income 2,350 Bus signage continues to be attractive to advertisers (there is a waiting list).
Total Explained Variances 48,031$        of  $54,477

Budget Variance Report—April 2022
News - CC 236

Page 1 of 1 4



GL Code Account Description Variance Explanation

6101000 236 Salaries, Commissions, Taxes - News (3,779)           Unfavorable attributed to recent salary adjustments.
6481000-236 Computer Maintenance/Software (1,754)           Unfavorable attributed to unbudgeted required computer/software upgrades.

64835000 236 Newspaper Distribution - News 3,944 Favorable -  Deliveries are running as expected with few extra charges
related to heavier-than-normal inserts and inclement weather.

6483515 236 Newspaper Printing - News 30, 919
Favorable - Escalating pricing in paper markets has required us to scale 
back on premium paper stock; paper availabililty remains a challenge for 
special publications. We are working with printer to keep costs in check.

5731100 236 Insert Ad Income - News 4,115            Favorable - Insertion orders are remain robust.

5731500 236 Display Advertising - News 14,798 Favorable - LW Weekly page counts are averaging 28-32 (up from 24) as
regular advertisers continue to return.

5732200 236 Bus Ad Income 2,525 Bus signs continue to be attractive to advertisers (there is a waiting list).
Total Explained Variances 48,031$        of  $67,795

Budget Variance Report—May 2022
News - CC 236

Page 1 of 1 5



GL Code Account Description Variance Explanation

6101000 236 Salaries, Commissions, Taxes - News (2,477)           

Unfavorable. Commission projections are based on the sale of display 
advertising in the LW Weekly, on bus signs and in specialty products such 
as the map, calendar, Minibus schedule, show/movie sponsorships and 
other booklets. The production schedule (and hence commissions) vary by 
year and are difficult to accurately project.

Group Insurance - Medical & Dental (5,257)           Unfavorable - greater participation than budgeted

6435100-236 Bank Service Fees (1,005)           
Unfavorable. The News recently changed to Square, an all-in-one credit card 
processing service, which is more efficient, secure and easy to use. Service 
fees are charged at a rate of 3.5% plus $0.15. 

6481000-236 Computer Maintenance/Software (1,754)           Unfavorable attributed to unbudgeted required computer/software upgrades.

64835000 236 Newspaper Distribution - News 2,882 Favorable -  Deliveries are running smoothly with few extra charges related
to heavier-than-normal inserts, oversized papers and inclement weather.

6483515 236 Newspaper Printing - News 35,363          

Favorable - Escalating pricing in paper markets has required the News to 
switch to cheaper newsprint (rather than higher grade paper). Newsprint 
prices rose more than 30% in last 2 years but demand fell 26% in 2020 and 
5% so far this year as newspapers nationwide are merging and closing. Our 
printer has stockpiled newsprint as paper mills are closing and paper supply 
is dwindling. 

6483521 236 Annual Report Printing 7,500 Favorable. The annual report was discontinued in 2022, so the funds
allocated to printing it were not used.

5731100 236 Insert Ad Income - News 4,790            Favorable so far but insertion orders are beginning to taper off.
5731500 236 Display Advertising - News 19,161          Favorable. LW Weekly advertising orders are ahead of projections.
5732200 236 Bus Ad Income 2,850            Favorable. Bus signs continue to be attractive to advertisers (there is a waiting 
5732400 236 Newspaper Front Footer Ad Income 4,940            Favorable. A new advertiser has joined Sonus in booking premium Page 1 ad

Total Explained Variances 66,993          of  $82,051

Budget Variance Report—June 2022
News - CC 236

Page 1 of 1 6



07/11/2022 1020 Golden Rain Foundation  Page:   6
12:57 PM Budget Comparison - GRF

06/30/2022

P.O. Box 2069
Seal Beach  CA  90740

         Jun
     Actuals

         Jun
      Budget

      Budget
    Variance

 
Acct #     Description

Y-T-D
Actual

Y-T-D
Budget

      Budget
    Variance

      Annual
      Budget

Expenses - News

35,025 37,277 2,252 Salaries & Wages News 218,624 218,580 (44) 442,243
4,090 2,883 (1,207) 6101000 236 Commissions - News 19,381 16,905 (2,476) 34,200
2,741 2,999 258 Employment Taxes News 19,222 19,265 43 37,259 

191 203 12 6142000 236 Workers' Compensation - News 976 1,218 242 1,892 
6,092 4,545 (1,547) Group Ins - Medical News 31,466 27,270 (4,196) 54,540 

252 71 (181) 6143300 236 Group Insurance - Dental - News 1,487 426 (1,061) 852 
61 55 (6) 6143500 236 Group Insurance - Vision - News 387 330 (57) 660

1,415 1,191 (224) 6144000 236 401(k) Match - News 6,306 6,985 679 14,132 
138 160 22 6145000 236 Group Insurance - Life - News 897 960 63 1,920 
132 186 54 6146000 236 Long Term Disability Insurance - News 853 1,116 263 2,232 

0 0 0 6211000 236 Continuing Education - News 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 
0 0 0 6214000 236 Meals & Special Events - News 110 0 (110) 0
0 0 0 6215000 236 Mileage - News 62 0 (62) 0
0 60 60 6410000 236 Materials & Supplies - News 134 360 226 720
0 0 0 6410005 236 Building Supplies - News 29 0 (29) 0
0 0 0 6410010 236 Hospitality - News 29 50 21 50 
0 240 240 6410015 236 Computer Supplies - News 362 1,440 1,078 2,880 
0 0 0 6410020 236 Equipment Expense - News 1,457 850 (607) 850
0 100 100 6410030 236 Printer / Copier Supplies - News 730 1,250 520 2,500 

543 460 (83) 6420100 236 Electricity - News 2,510 2,760 250 5,523 
45 47 2 6422000 236 Telephone - News 268 285 17 567 

851 705 (146) 6435100 236 Bank Service Fees - News 5,235 4,230 (1,005) 8,460 
244 273 29 6444000 236 Equipment Rental - News 1,427 1,638 211 3,276 

0 200 200 6472000 236 Equipment Repair & Maintenance - News 0 1,200 1,200 2,400 
238 238 0 6478000 236 Service Contracts - News 263 288 25 550 
540 550 10 6481000 236 Computer Maintenance & Software - News 10,564 8,820 (1,744) 12,120 
230 291 61 6482000 236 Dues, Memberships & Books - News 1,552 1,655 103 3,088 

10,397 9,335 (1,062) 6483500 236 Newspaper Distribution - News 53,128 56,010 2,882 112,020 
567 700 133 6483505 236 Insert Distribution Labor - News 2,709 4,000 1,291 8,000 

8,556 13,000 4,444 6483515 236 Newspaper Printing - News 42,637 78,000 35,363 158,000 
0 0 0 6483520 236 Telephone Book Printing - News 0 0 0 12,000 
0 0 0 6483521 236 Annual Report Printing - News 0 7,500 7,500 7,500 
0 0 0 6483535 236 Calendar Printing & Distribution - News 0 0 0 9,800 
0 0 0 6483545 236 Minibus Schedule Printing - News 5,757 6,500 743 6,500 

1,484 1,652 168 6731000 236 Property & Liability Insurance - News 8,904 9,912 1,008 19,824 
0 430 430 6910000 236 Uncollectible Customer Receivables - New 0 2,580 2,580 5,160 

73,831 77,851 4,020 Total Expenses 437,466 483,883 46,417 973,218 

Other Cost Recovery

1,970 0 1,970 5380450 236 Show Sponsorship Income - News 1,970 0 1,970 13,600 7



07/11/2022 1020 Golden Rain Foundation  Page:   7
12:57 PM Budget Comparison - GRF

06/30/2022

P.O. Box 2069
Seal Beach  CA  90740

         Jun
     Actuals

         Jun
      Budget

      Budget
    Variance

 
Acct #     Description

Y-T-D
Actual

Y-T-D
Budget

      Budget
    Variance

      Annual
      Budget

0 0 0 5380451 236 Movie Sponsorship Income - News 0 0 0 5,500 
60 43 17 5385000 236 Other Income - News 275 258 17 516 

(24) 0 (24) 5541000 236 Sales Discounts Net 10 - News (150) 0 (150) 500
2,810 2,000 810 5731000 236 Classified Advertising - News 15,355 12,000 3,355 24,000 
2,675 2,000 675 5731100 236 Insert Ad Income - News 16,790 12,000 4,790 24,000 

37,163 32,800 4,363 5731500 236 Display Advertising - News 215,961 196,800 19,161 393,600 
3,225 2,900 325 5732200 236 Bus Cling/Wrap Ad Income - News 20,250 17,400 2,850 34,800 

0 0 0 5732210 236 Calendar Advertising - News 0 0 0 11,300 
3,300 1,200 2,100 5732400 236 Newspaper Front Footer Ad Income - News 12,140 7,200 4,940 14,400 

0 0 0 5732500 236 Telephone Book Income - News 0 0 0 40,000 
0 0 0 5732510 236 Annual Report Income - News 0 1,000 (1,000) 1,000 
0 0 0 5732545 236 Minibus Schedule Advertisement - News 10,201 10,500 (299) 10,500

51,180 40,943 10,237 Total Other Cost Recovery 292,792 257,158 35,634 573,716

33,292 33,292 0 5330000 236 Income / Refund from Mutuals - News 199,752 199,752 0 399,502

84,472 74,235 10,237 Total Cost Recovery 492,544 456,910 35,634 973,218

10,640 (3,616) 14,256 Net Income / (Expense) Before Off Budget 55,078 (26,973) 82,051 0 

Off Budget Items

277 0 (277) 8110000 236 Depreciation Expense - News 1,659 0 (1,659) 0 

(277) 0 (277) Total Off Budget Items (1,659) 0 (1,659) 0 

10,364 (3,616) 13,980 Net Income / (Expense) 53,419 (26,973) 80,392 0 

8



2023 2022 $ % 2022 2022 $ 2022 $ 2021 $
GL Account GL Name Total Budget Change Change YTD Actual Projected Change Annualized Change Actual Change

Expenses - News

6100000 236 Salaries & Wages - News 496,683     442,243    54,440       12.3% 218,624   442,287    54,396       437,247    59,436       360,653    136,030     
6101000 236 Commissions - News 37,800       34,200      3,600         10.5% 19,381     36,676      1,124         38,762      (962) 33,941 3,859         
6140000 236 Employment Taxes - News 41,989       37,259      4,730         12.7% 19,222     37,216      4,773         38,443      3,546         31,061      10,928       
6142000 236 Workers' Compensation - News 2,106         1,892        214            11.3% 976          1,650        456            1,952        154            1,192        914            
6143000 236 Group Insurance - Medical - News 59,412       54,540      4,872         8.9% 31,466     58,736      676            62,933      (3,521)        39,071      20,341       
6143300 236 Group Insurance - Dental - News 1,008         852           156            18.3% 1,487       1,913        (905) 2,973 (1,965)        2,663        (1,655)        
6143500 236 Group Insurance - Vision - News 672            660           12              1.8% 387          717           (45) 774 (102) 571 101            
6144000 236 401(k) Match - News 15,316       14,132      1,184         8.4% 6,306       13,453      1,863         12,612 2,704         10,199 5,117         
6145000 236 Group Insurance - Life - News 2,424         1,920        504            26.3% 897          1,857        567            1,795 629            1,279 1,145         
6146000 236 Long Term Disability Insurance - News 2,832         2,232        600            26.9% 853          1,969        863            1,706 1,126         1,137 1,695         

Total Wages & Benefits 660,242     589,930    70,312       11.9% 299,599   596,474    63,768       599,197    61,045       481,767    178,475     

6211000 236 Continuing Education - News 1,500         1,500        0 0.0% 0              0 1,500         0 1,500         0 1,500         
6213100 236 Contractor Fees - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 0 0 
6214000 236 Meals & Special Events - News 0 0 0 0.0% 110          110           (110) 220 (220) 57 (57)             
6215000 236 Mileage - News 180            0 180            100.0% 62            62             118            124           56              0 180            
6410000 236 Office Supplies - News 756            720           36              5.0% 134          494           262            267           489            276           480            
6410005 236 Building Supplies - News 200            0 200            100.0% 29            29             171            57             143            44             156            
6410010 236 Hospitality - News 100            50             50              100.0% 29            29             71              59             41              24             76              
6410015 236 Computer Supplies - News 2,880         2,880        0 0.0% 362          1,802        1,078         724           2,156         2,755        125            
6410020 236 Equipment Expense - News 5,000         850           4,150         488.2% 1,457       1,457        3,543         2,914        2,086         791           4,209         
6410030 236 Printer / Copier Supplies - News 2,300         2,500        (200) -8.0% 730          1,980        320            1,461        839            1,101        1,199         
6420100 236 Electricity - News 5,632         5,523        109 2.0% 2,510       5,273        359            5,019        613            5,594        38              
6422000 236 Telephone - News 547            567           (20) -3.5% 268          550           (3) 536 11              424           123            
6435100 236 Bank Service Fees - News 10,500       8,460        2,040         24.1% 5,235       9,465        1,035         10,470 30              9,459        1,041         
6444000 236 Equipment Rental - News 3,428         3,276        152            4.6% 1,427       3,065        363            2,854 574            3,073        355            
6471000 236 Building Repair & Maintenance - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 0 0 
6472000 236 Equipment Repair & Maintenance - News 2,000         2,400        (400) -16.7% 0              1,200        800            0 2,000         0 2,000         
6478000 236 Service Contracts - News 550            550           0 0.0% 263          525           25              526           24              71             479            
6481000 236 Computer Maintenance & Software - News 15,000       12,120      2,880         23.8% 10,564     13,864      1,136         21,128      (6,128)        11,874      3,126         
6482000 236 Dues, Memberships & Books - News 3,180         3,088        92              3.0% 1,552       2,985        195            3,105        75              3,031        149            
6483500 236 Newspaper Distribution - News 120,900     112,020    8,880         7.9% 53,128     109,138    11,762       106,256    14,644       111,213    9,687         
6483505 236 Newspaper Insert Distribution (Labor) - News 7,200         8,000        (800) -10.0% 2,709       6,709        491            5,419        1,781         7,846        (646)           
6483515 236 Newspaper Printing - News 128,000     158,000    (30,000)      -19.0% 42,637     122,637    5,363         85,274      42,726       111,459    16,541       
6483520 236 Community Guide Printing - News 25,000       12,000      13,000       108.3% 0              12,000      13,000       0 25,000       20,906      4,094         
6483521 236 Annual Report Printing - News 0 7,500        (7,500)        -100.0% 0              0 0 0 0 0 0 
6483522 236 Leadership Guide Printing - News 5,600         0 5,600         100.0% 0              0 5,600         0 5,600         0 5,600         
6483530 236 Spotlight Magazine Printing - News 8,000         0 8,000         100.0% 0              0 8,000         0 8,000         0 8,000         
6483531 236 Spotlight Distribution Expense - News 2,400         0 2,400         100.0% 0              0 2,400         0 2,400         0 2,400         
6483535 236 Calendar Printing & Distribution - News 14,000       9,800        4,200         42.9% 0              9,800        4,200         0 14,000       12,997      1,003         
6483540 236 Newspaper Specialty Printing - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 669           (669)           
6483545 236 Minibus Schedule Printg & Distr - News 7,000         6,500        500            7.7% 5,757       5,757        1,243         11,515      (4,515)        0 7,000         

Golden Rain Foundation
2023 Proposed Operating Budget - Cost Center 236 - News Department (Draft)

Data as of June 30, 2022

9



2023 2022 $ % 2022 2022 $ 2022 $ 2021 $
GL Account GL Name Total Budget Change Change YTD Actual Projected Change Annualized Change Actual Change

Golden Rain Foundation
2023 Proposed Operating Budget - Cost Center 236 - News Department (Draft)

Data as of June 30, 2022

6483550 236 Map Printing - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 3,638        (3,638)        
6731000 236 Property & Liability Insurance - News 22,260       19,824      2,436         12.3% 8,904       18,816      3,444         17,808      4,452         16,029      6,231         
6910000 236 Uncollectible Customer Receivables - News 2,400         5,160        (2,760)        -53.5% 0              2,580        (180) 0 2,400         1,302        1,098         

Total Operating Expenses 396,513     383,288    13,225       3.5% 137,867   330,327    66,186       275,736    120,777     324,633    71,880       
Total Cost Center Expenses 1,056,755  973,218    83,537       8.6% 437,466   926,801    129,954     874,933    181,822     806,400    250,355     

Other Cost Recovery
5380334 236 Map Sales Income - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 0 0 
5380450 236 Show Sponsorship Income 12,000       13,600      (1,600)        -11.8% 1,970       15,570      (3,570)        3,940        8,060         3,273        8,727         
5380451 236 Movie Sponsorship Income 3,500         5,500        (2,000)        -36.4% 0              5,500        (2,000)        0 3,500         998           2,502         
5385000 236 Other Income - News 1,040         516           524            101.6% 275          533           507            550           490            842           198            
5541000 236 Sales Discounts Net 10 - News 0 500           (500) -100.0% (150) 350 (350) (300) 300            (260) 260 
5611000 236 Late Charges - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 0 0 
5731000 236 Classified Advertising - News 26,400       24,000      2,400         10.0% 15,355     27,355      (955) 30,711 (4,311)        32,679      (6,279)        
5731100 236 Newspaper Insert Ad Income - News 18,000       24,000      (6,000)        -25.0% 16,790     28,790      (10,790)      33,580      (15,580)      35,320      (17,320)      
5731500 236 Display Advertising - News 429,120     393,600    35,520       9.0% 215,961   412,761    16,359       431,922    (2,802)        428,213    907            
5732100 236 Amphitheater Spotlight - News 11,000       0 11,000       100.0% 0              0 11,000       0 11,000       0 11,000       
5732200 236 Bus Clings/Wraps - News 34,800       34,800      0 0.0% 20,250     37,650      (2,850)        40,500      (5,700)        39,000      (4,200)        
5732210 236 Calendar Advertising - News 12,000       11,300      700            6.2% 0              11,300      700            0 12,000       11,300      700            
5732300 236 Newspaper Specialty Promos - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 0 0 
5732400 236 Newspaper Front Footer Ad - News 17,280       14,400      2,880         20.0% 12,140     19,340      (2,060)        24,280      (7,000)        18,280      (1,000)        
5732500 236 Community Guide Income - News 35,000       40,000      (5,000)        -12.5% 0              40,000      (5,000)        0 35,000       36,907      (1,907)        
5732501 236 Leadership Guide Income - News 3,800         0 3,800         100.0% 0              0 3,800         0 3,800         0 3,800         
5732510 236 Annual Report Income - News 0 1,000        (1,000)        -100.0% 0              0 0 0 0 0 0 
5732545 236 Minibus Schedule Advertisement - News 10,200       10,500      (300) -2.9% 10,201     10,201      (1) 20,402 (10,202)      0 10,200       
5732600 236 Map Advertising Income - News 0 0 0 0.0% 0              0 0 0 0 7,102        (7,102)        

Total Other Cost Recovery 614,140     573,716    40,424       7.0% 292,792   609,350    4,790         585,585    28,555       613,654    486            

5330000 236 Income from / (Refund to) Mutuals 442,615     399,502    43,113       10.8% 199,752   399,502    43,113       399,504    43,111       433,600    9,015         
Total Cost Recovery 1,056,755  973,218    83,537       492,544   1,008,852 47,903       985,089    71,666       1,047,254 9,501         

Net Income / (Expense) 0 0               0 55,078     82,051      (82,051)      110,156    (110,156)    240,854    (240,854)    

PAPM 5.58           5.04          0.54           
FTE 8.00           7.70          0.30           

10



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
2023 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

News Department – CC236 

GL CODE LINE ITEM DESCRIPTION EXHIBITS 

6100000 Salaries & Wages 

Total FTEs for 2023 shows an increase of 0.30 FTE with the 
conversion of a part-time position to full-time. The 2023 budget 
assumptions also include the pay increases during 2022 that were 
not included in the 2022 budget plus a pay for performance 
allowance of 2.60% for 2023. 

6101000 Commissions 

Commission projections are based on the sale of display 
advertising in the LW Weekly, on bus signs and in specialty 
products such as the map, calendar, Minibus schedule, 
show/movie sponsorships and other booklets. The production 
schedule (and hence commissions) vary by year.  

6140000 Payroll Taxes 

Calculations are based on the current rates established by Federal 
and State statutes.  2022 and estimated 2023 rates are listed 
below. 

2023 2022
SS Max Salary $147,000 $142,800 
SS Rate  6.20% 6.20% 
Medicare Rate    1.45% 1.45% 
SS & Med. Rate 7.65% 7.65% 
UI Max Salary $7,000 $7,000 
UI State 1.70% 2.40% 
UI Fed 0.60% 0.60% 
UI Total 2.30% 3.00% 
UI Max Total $161 $210 

 

6142000 Workers Comp 
Insurance 

Workers' Compensation Insurance premiums are calculated 
according to how employees are classified (with regards to the 
specific type of work they perform) and the rate assigned to each 
classification type. These rates are based on the degree of 
physical activities associated with each position. Certain positions 
require more physical activities, such as Building Inspectors, 
Service Maintenance Staff and Security Department have a higher 
rate compared to office staff positions that require less physical 
activity. As such, some cost center budgets will show a different 
percentage compared to other cost centers. The 2023 overall 
budget is based on an assumed 21.3% increase over the 2022 
actual premiums due to increase in wage rates and FTEs: 

6143000 – 
6146000 EE Benefits 

The 2023 budget for group health plans includes Medical, Dental, 
Vision, and Life Insurance. The assumptions for 2023 are a 19% 
increase in current actual rates for the medical plans and 9% for all 
other plans. The budget also reflects a new low-cost medical plan 
for employees only, approved by the Board in 2022, that the 
company pays 100% of the premiums. The 2023 budget is based 

11



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
2023 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

News Department – CC236 
on the actual 2022 participation and estimated future participation 
for 2023 new hires. These total combined benefits show an overall 
20% or $216K increase over the 2022 budget. 

6211000 Continuing 
Education 

This line item includes Magazine Manager CRM software training 
and anticipated InDesign software training as new hires come on 
board. 

6213100 
Agency / 
Contractor Fees 

No funds were budgeted for 2023. 

6214000 Meals & Special 
Events 

No funds were budgeted for 2023. 

6215000 Mileage
Historically, minimal mileage is accrued by staff, with exception of 
the sales rep who occasionally travels to meet with advertisers. 

6410000 Office Supplies 
Typical items charged to this account are envelopes, folders, pens, 
paper clips and Post-Its, at a projected average of about $63 per 
month, a 5% increase over last year to account for inflation. 

6410005 Building Supplies 
Minimal funds allocated to accommodate the cost of materials for 
small repairs that need to be made during the year.  

6410010 Hospitality
Includes supplies associated with coffee and tea, such as coffee 
cups, creamer and sugar. Also includes periodic water delivery. 

6410015 
Computer 
Supplies 

Items include computer peripherals, such as keyboards, keyboard 
trays, mice, cables, monitors, hard drives, etc. Based on 2021 
actual plus 5 percent. 

6410020 
Equipment 
Expense 

Funds are budgeted to cover equipment needed for day-to-day 
operations of department, i.e. cameras, lenses, computers. Based 
on anticipated need to replace two 10-year-old computers used by 
news production. 

6410030 
Printer/Copier 
Supplies 

This includes ink and toner for News printers (except Konica 
machine ink and toner, which are included in the maintenance 
contract), as well as all paper for desktop printers and the 
newspaper proof printers. Budget includes $1,400 for ink for two 
HP printers. 

6420100 Electricity

The 2023 budget is based on an overall increase of 5% over actual 
expenses from the past 12 months (June – May). The 2023 budget 
was adjusted upward by 2% to accommodate current usage and 
rates. 

6422000 Telephone
For 2023, the budget includes the monthly charges for one cell 
phone used by the Sales Associate. 

6435100 
Bank Service 
Fees 

The News is charged for the bank fees associated with its credit-
card sales. The department recently changed to Square all-in-one 
credit card processing service, which is more efficient, secure and 
easy to use. Service fees are charged at a rate of 3.5% plus $0.15. 

6444000 Equipment Rental 

Expenditures charged to this account include the rental of: 
1 Kyocera copy machine $3,033 
PO Box 2020 for News Payments (Jul) $395 
Total budget $3,428 

The 2023 budget includes a 5% increase in April for the Kyocera 
lease per the contract. The current Kyocera lease contract 
includes a fixed maintenance fee predetermined by the average 
print volume on the machine. The Kyocera contract expires on 
7/31/2024.  

The PO Box budget assumes a 13% price increase based on 
actual increases.  

12



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
2023 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

News Department – CC236 

6471000 
Building Repair 
and Maintenance 

No funds were budgeted for this item. 

6472000 
Equipment Repair 
and Maintenance 

Based on 2021 and 2022 YTD actuals to cover costs associated 
with printer repairs. 

6478000 Service Contracts 

Monthly maintenance/usage costs associated with copiers and the 
News Department’s share of GRF fire extinguisher service 
contract. Annual fire protection service $475 to be billed in June 
and in December. All American Fire Systems contract expires in 
December 2023. 

6481000 

Computer 
Maintenance and 
Software 

This line item covers the cost of the following: 
Annual Amt

Creative Cloud Full Suite (8) (annual renewal April) 7,880 
Magazine Manager subscription ($215 monthly) 2,580 
Magazine Manager licenses (5@55, $275 monthly) 3,300 
Adobe Stock (10 images) (Monthly) 600 
Total 14,360

Creative Cloud $985 per license for 5 full suites and Magazine 
Manager monthly subscription is currently $215, plus $55 per 
additional user (plus about 5% for inflation). 

6482000 

Dues, 
Memberships and 
Books 

 Tribune Content Agency (crosswords & puzzles) $116.51
monthly ($1,398.12 annually)

 The OC Register, $2.70 per week ($140 annually)
 LA Times, $1.99 per week ($103.50 annually)
 Press Telegram $2.50 per week ($130.00 annually)
 Metro Graphics $113.30 monthly ($1,395 annually)

6483500 
Newspaper 
Distribution 

This line item includes electronic distribution of the LW Weekly 
provided by Tecnavia for approximately $5,500 annually. Eagle 
Rock distributes the print edition for $1,997 per week with 
upcharges for heavy inserts, specialty deliveries (GRF/Mutual 
reports), rain deliveries (time and materials) and outsized 
newspapers (40 pages instead of the usual 24-32 pages). This 
budget assumes a 10% increase for Eagle Rock (first in more than 
5 years) due to state-mandated minimum wage hikes and other 
rising costs.  

6483505 
Newspaper Insert 
Distribution 
(Labor) 

Based on projected decrease in insert sales as advertisers move 
to display advertising in the LW Weekly.  

6483515 
Printing 
(newspaper) 

Projections assume occasional larger weekly papers (from an 
average of 28 pages a week in 2021-2022 to 32 pages) and 
account for 5% annual increase in paper cost, which is 
conservative relative to current paper pricing trends. New printer 
and a change from higher grade paper to newsprint has kept costs 
lower than expected in this inflationary period. 

6483520 
Community Guide 
Printing & 
Distribution 

This line item covers the estimated cost of printing and distribution 
of the redesigned LW Community Guide that will publish in 2023. 
Increase reflects current paper price hikes. 

6483521 
Annual Reporting 
Printing 

No funds are budgeted for this project as it was discontinued in 
2022. 

6483522 
Leadership Guide 
Printing 

Leadership Guide is a new companion booklet for the Community 
Guide to update GRF/Mutual leadership each year. 
Printing/distribution costs based on 2022 quotes. 

13



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
2023 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

News Department – CC236 

6483530 
Spotlight 
Magazine Printing  

Entertainment guide for the Amphitheater season and Recreation’s 
events and programs. Prints just before Amphitheater season 
starts in May or June.   

6483531 
Spotlight 
Distribution 
Expense 

Covers delivery of the Spotlight magazine.  

6483535 Calendar
12-month wall printing and delivery costs based on last year’s print
quotes plus inflation.

6483540 
Newspaper 
Specialty Printing 

No funds were allocated to this account. 

6483545 
Minibus Schedule 
Printing/Delivery 

The Minibus Schedule was distributed to every household in 2022 
and is printed as needed when supplies run out. This line item 
covers print and delivery costs, and factors in higher paper costs. 

6483550 Map Printing 

The LW map was printed and delivered to every apartment in 
March 2021. Inventory supplies Stock Transfer’s new member 
packets. Inventory ran out earlier than expected, and so the map 
will be reprinted in the fall of 2022 and should not need a reprint in 
2023. 

6483699 

60th Anniversary 
Souvenir Booklet 
Printing & Distr. 

No funds are budgeted for this item as it is now outdated.  

6731000 
Property and 
Liability Insurance 

This line item represents the News department’s allocation (25%) 
of the errors and omissions annual insurance policy. 2023 budget 
assumes an increase of 25% of the entire errors & omissions 
policy from current actual policy premiums or an increase of 12.3% 
over the 2022 budget. 

6910000 
Uncollectible 
Accounts 

2023 funds are budgeted to cover the write-off of uncollectible 
accounts based on the past 12-month actuals. These numbers 
continue to decrease as the department is moving accounts to pre-
payment when possible. 

5380334 Map Sales Income 
No income anticipated as map won’t be printed in 2023. Newly 
designed maps were delivered to every LW household in 2021 and 
reprinted in 2022 to replenish inventory when supplies ran out. 

5380450 
Show Sponsorship 
Income 

The News Department is responsible for advertising sales and 
sponsorship bookings for Amphitheater Shows. Total revenue for 
this project is shared 50/50 between the News and Recreation cost 
centers. In 2022, total show sponsorships amounted to $22,100. 

5380451 
Movie 
Sponsorship 
Income 

This project is included in the budget as News Department is 
responsible for advertising sales and sponsorship bookings for 
Amphitheater movies. Total revenue for this project is shared 
50/50 between the News and Recreation cost centers.  

5385000 Other Income 

2023 budget includes rental fee income from Eagle Rock 
Distributors of $1,040 per year ($20/week) for Amphitheater office 
space to manage delivery of LW Weekly. This line item once 
included newspaper subscription revenues but mail subscriptions 
were discontinued when the paper became available online. 

5541000 Discounts Earned 

Historically, a 2% discount was given to advertisers who paid their 
statement balances within 10 days; but most customers prepay 
now, and no customers have asked for the discount in more than 3 
years. 

561100 Late Charges Late fees were eliminated in 2019. 

5731000 
News-Classified 
Advertising 

2023 ad income is based on 2022 actuals.  

14



GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
2023 BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS 

News Department – CC236 

5731100 
Newspaper Insert 
Ad Income 

2023 insert advertising is projected to decline as advertisers move 
toward display advertising in the LW Weekly; two longtime regular 
insert customers have indicated they will not be ordering inserts in 
the foreseeable future. 

5731500 
News-Display 
Advertising 

2023 display ad income is based on 2022 actuals. 

5732100 
Spotlight on 
Entertainment 

2020, 2021 and 2022 issues were canceled due Covid-19 
repercussions. This projection is based on 2019 actuals.  

5732200 Bus Signs
Revenue is expected to decline because 3 Mini Buses now on 
order will have less advertising display space based on their new 
designs so fewer signs can be sold to advertisers.  

5732210 
Calendar 
Advertising 

There are 13 spots for advertising, which clients line up for every 
year, so projections should be on target. Prices will be slightly 
raised in 2023 to cover increased printing costs associated with 
larger calendar size and higher paper grade. 

5732300 
Newspaper 
Specialty Promos 

No funds are allocated to this item. 

5732400 
Newspaper Front 
Footer Ads 

Based on 2022 year-to-date actuals. 

5732500 
Community Guide 
Income 

Community Guide advertising sales in 2019 for the 2020 booklet 
amounted to $43,000 but the booklet did not print until late 2021 
due to Covid impacts. 2023 projections are based on the 2020 
actuals and a projected drop in advertising dollars. 

5732501 
Leadership Guide 
Income 

Leadership Guide is a new companion booklet for the Community 
Guide to update GRF/Mutual leadership each year. Income 
projections based on 2022 actuals. 

5732510 
Annual Report 
Income 

Annual report has been discontinued. 

5732545 
Minibus Schedule 
Advertisement 

The Minibus schedule was printed and delivered in March 2022. It 
is distributed on Minibuses and in Stock Transfer as part of new 
member packets. It is printed as needed. Advertising revenue 
should stay about the same as there is a finite amount of 
advertising space. 

5732600 Map Advertising 
No revenue will be allocated to this line item as the map will not be 
reprinted in 2034. 

5732699 
60th Anniversary 
Souvenir Booklet 
Income 

2022 Souvenir Guide was canceled; no income is allocated to this 
line item.  

15



NEWS PUBLICATION REPORT—May/June/July 2022

LW Weekly-May
Sonus

Community Legal
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

y
Arts 11    |    Classifieds 27    |    Community 18    |    Government 5    |    Health 27    |    Obituary 19    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 22  

May 5, 2022

CelebratingMOMS!
GRF HIGHLIGHTS

A MOTHER’S DAY TRIBUTE

At its meeting April 26, the Golden 
Rain Foundation Board of Directors 
appropriated money to survey and 
test the soil at the 1.8-acre former 
Mini Farm site and upgrade Club-
house 2. It also voted to distribute 
excess income to GRF reserve and 
operating funds and to Mutual cor-
porations, among other actions.

Meeting Highlights
• Clubhouse 2 Renovation
The board unanimously approved 

a Recreation Committee recom-
mendation to refurbish the lobby
and paint the entire interior of Club-
house 2. Work will include replacing 
windows and lighting in the lobby 
and main hall. The board approved 
$130,177 from reserve funding as
follows: $15,865, replace windows; 
$28,000, replace lighting in the lobby 
and main hall; $34,500, purchase 19 
ADRC-approved light fixtures, plus 
a 10% contingency. 

• Soil Testing at the 1.8-acre Site
The board unanimously approved 

soil testing and a topographical sur-
vey of the former Mini Farm site for 
a total of $11,300. The survey and soil 
testing is the first step in developing 
a project there. 

• Refund of Excess Income
The board accepted the 2021 draft 

audited financial statements of the 
Golden Rain Foundation. The state-
ment reflects an excess income of 
$1,118,521. On the recommendation 
of the Finance Committee, the board 
approved distribution as follows: 
$300,000 to the GRF reserve fund; 
$600,000 to the GRF operating fund 
and $218,521 to Mutual corporations 
on a pro rata basis. 

• Adopt a Pay Grade Schedule
The board unanimously voted to 

adopt a new 2022 pay grade sched-
ule, part of a comprehensive effort to 
improve employee pay and benefits, 
which have fallen behind industry 
averages. 

Human Resources Director 
LeAnn Dillman and her staff evalu-
ated the entire company pay grade

 Board OKs survey, soil 
test at 1.8-acre site  

HIGHLIGHTS, page 2

Mother’s Day lets the most important woman in people’s lives know how 
greatly appreciated she is. Mothers are trusted confidants, best friends and 
ongoing support systems. The LW Weekly would like to take this opportunity 
to celebrate mothers’ love in the following memories of—and tributes to—those 
mothers and maternal figures who cultivate a thriving world of potential in 
their children. 

Fred Fenton, Mutual 12
Mother was a pioneer woman doctor. She was the only woman in her 

medical school class of 1926, and the “boys” took every opportunity to 
tease her. Although my mother was a staunch Christian, her church in Los 
Angeles during her medical schooling was no more supportive than her 
classmates. Not only was she reminded that a woman’s place was in the 
home, but—even more bluntly—she was also informed that no Christian 
woman would ever think of giving a medical exam to a man!

At a time when most women in America were homemakers, Mother had 
all the responsibilities of working women today. She was a full-time profes-
sional, as well as a wife, mother, homemaker, Sunday school superintendent 
and community volunteer. Although I may not have seen as much of her 
as some other children saw their mothers, I never doubted her love for me.

In the seventh grade, I enjoyed taking my turn running the U.S. flag up 
the pole in front of my school. I was overweight, described by an internist 
as a “good feeder.” One morning, happily performing my flag duty, I leaned 
over and felt the rear seam of my cotton pants rip. What to do? I walked 
sideways to the front entrance of the school, keeping my back to some bushes.

Happy 
Mother’s Day 
to Amparo 
Cruson of 
Mutual 6. She 
is pictured 
here with 
grandchildren 
Nicholas 
Johnson, 
Taylor 
Fjellstrom 
and Kyle 
Johnson. The 
LW Weekly 
wishes all 
mothers and 
mother figures 
a beautiful day 
celebrating 
you and your 
families. 

Mary Martinez of Mutual 9 is a loving and 
steadfast mom to her son, Steve. MOTHERS, page 20

Pool opening to precede 
Cinco de Mayo festivities

The pool has water and will be open for tours today.

by Kathy Thayer
Recreation Manager

We’re on! The pools are filled and the ribbon cutting 
ceremony, facility tours and surf band concert will start at 
3 p.m., today, May 5, at the Aquatic Center. 

The Cinco de Mayo event will immediately follow at 5 
p.m. at Clubhouse 6. Come out and enjoy Koffel’s famous 
virgin margaritas and a variety of Mexican and American 

POOL, page 3

May 5, 2022
32 pages
Ads: 52 percent
Editorial: 48 percent

May 12, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 46 percent
Editorial: 54 percent

May 19, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 49 percent
Editorial: 51 percent

May 26, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 44 percent 
Editorial: 56 percent

AMPHITHEATER/MOVIE SPONSORSHIP UPDATE NEWSPRINT PRICE HIKE

Sonus

Com Legal Aid
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

y
Arts 17    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 16    |    Government 5    |    Health 11    |    Obituary 16   |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 8  

May 12, 2022

Your   ote, Your Voice

All 120 Orange County Registrar’s 
Ballot Drop Boxes are now open for 
the upcoming 2022 Statewide Direct 
Primary Election. Leisure World’s 
Ballot Drop Box opened May 9 and 
is now operational. 

The ballot drop box is located near 
the GRF Administration Building 
across from the Amphitheater bus 
hub. The bright yellow drop box will 
be open 24 hours a day during the 
voting period, which extends through 
June 7. 

To view a map or list of all ballot 
drop box locations in Orange County, 
visit www.ocvote.com/locate. 

OC ballot drop box 
is now operational

PRIMARY ELECTION

VOTING MATTERS
Cast your votes in GRF and 

Mutual elections for a chance to 
benefit yourself and your Mutual. 
Not only will your vote give you 
a voice, but you will also have a 
chance to win a $50 Ralphs gift 
card and bring the 2022 Most 
Member Participation Trophy to 
your Mutual. Last year, Mutual 14 
won with a voter turnout of 73%. 
See page 2 for more information 
on voter incentives.

BALLOTS, page 4

Leisure World residents lined up in 
droves to attend the long-awaited unveil-
ing of the GRF Aquatic Center, which was 
open for tours May 5. Colorful balloons 
strung across the pool blew in the breeze 
as scores of people filed in for a ribbon-
cutting ceremony and surf band concert.

GRF President Susan Hopewell 
joined former GRF President Linda 
Stone, Recreation Committee Chair Leah 
Perrotti, former Recreation Committee 
Chair Kathy Rapp and Physical Property 
Chair Carole Damoci at the podium to 
cut the ribbon.

GRF Recreation Director Jesse Cripps 
introduced himself to the crowd—he 
recently replaced longtime Recreation 
Director Terry DeLeon—and then Per-
rotti took the podium to welcome ev-
eryone. She acknowledged the long and 
sometimes challenging task of building 
a state-of-the-art pool from a hole in 

GRF President 
Susan 
Hopewell (l-r) 
joined former 
GRF President 
Linda Stone, 
Recreation 
Committee 
Chair Leah 
Perrotti, former 
Rec Committee 
chair Kathy 
Rapp and 
Physical 
Property 
Chair Carole 
Damoci at the 
podium to cut 
the ribbon at 
a ceremony 
commemorating 
the new pool 
on May 5.

Summer fun, here we come

POOL PARTY

OCFA FIRE TRAINING

The pool is now full and expected to be swim-ready by Memorial Day.

Mutual 15 was the site of 
battalion training for the Or-
ange County Fire Authority 
May 3. OCFA Battalion Chief 
Chuck Fedak briefed crews in 
the Clubhouse 4 parking lot 
before the drill began. 

The goal of the exercise was 
to train firefighters from nearby 
stations on Leisure World’s to-
pography and building layout, 
according to  Fedak. Firefight-
ers stationed in Seal Beach, 
Westminster, Stanton, Irvine, 
Santa Ana, Garden Grove and 
Cypress participated.

Firefighters practiced maneuvers in Mutual 15 on May 3 

OCFA, page 15

POOL, page 2

Firefighters cross a ladder to reach a Mutual 15 rooftop during a training exercise.

Sonus

Community Legal
1x3.5
color

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

y
Arts 14    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 7    |    Government 5    |    Health 13    |    Obituary 11    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 8    |    Religion 18  

May 19, 2022

After an extensive search for 
a new Executive Director for the 
Golden Rain Foundation, com-
munity management professional 
Jessica Sedgwick has accepted the 
position. 

She is the first woman to assume 
the top post in Leisure World’s 60-
year history.

She was most recently at the 
helm of Ontario Ranch, which is 
ranked No. 1 in the Inland Empire 
for master-planned communities 
and No. 7 in the nation.

Ontario Ranch is the largest 
master-planned community in 
Southern California, according to 
Wikipedia.

Ms. Sedgwick graduated cum 
laude with a Bachelor of Arts degree 
in economics and a minor in Italian 
from University of California, Los 
Angeles. 

She holds the Certified Manager 
of Community Associations (CMC) 
professional designation from 
Community Association Managers 
International Certification Board 
(CAMICB) and the Association 
Management Specialist (AMS) 
professional designation from Cali-
fornia Associations Institute (CAI). 

She has qualified to sit for the 
exam to obtain the Professional 
Community Association Manager 
(PCAM) designation from CAI, 
considered the most prestigious 
designation in the HOA industry.

She is a recent recipient of the 
Professional Community Manage-
ment Leadership Award as well as 
the CAI-Greater Inland Empire 
Chapter’s 2018 Committee of the 
Year and 2019 On-Site Manager of 
the Year awards.

She is currently serving as sec-
retary for the CAI-GRIE Chapter 
Board, was a former co-chair to the 
CAI-GRIE Education Committee 
and is a current sitting member. 

Of her appointment, Ms. Sedg-
wick stated, “I am honored to be 

Helping hands keep LW strong
Y Service Club needs volunteers
by Maureen Habel
LW contributor

The Y Service Club has been helping shareholders for 35 
years with common, non-professional household tasks residents 
are no longer able to do. Y Service volunteers will help out with 
simple tasks—climb a ladder, change a lightbulb, install an A/C 
filter—that mean the world.

Through its long history in Leisure World, Y Service men 
and women have helped thousands of people in Leisure World. 

But now in a post-COVID world, the club faces potential dis-
solution due to lack of new volunteers to carry out its essential 
mission of neighbor helping neighbor. 

Almost all of the club’s longtime volunteers can no longer 
serve and, in some cases, need services themselves. In the near 
future, calls for assistance may go unanswered because there is 
no one to help. 

Urgent Need for Volunteers
The Y Service Club is appealing to any and all able-bodied 

shareholders to consider joining in this rewarding work of hu-
man kindness. Although the immediate critical need is for those 
who can physically do some of the common tasks, there are also 
roles for those who would like to staff the phone bank or serve 
on the club’s board of directors. 

While the club is associated with the YMCA, a Christian 

No one gets out of this life alive.
So leave a footprint of your choice.

You are writing your epitaph.
You are writing it now!

Life is a process, not a goal.
Live it now, or you will miss it!

We have time to spend 
and no time to waste.

—Dr. Charles Franklin, Ph.D.

In his 2014 commencement speech, 
former Navy SEAL Adm. William H. 
McRaven offered 10 lessons to the Uni-
versity of Texas at Austin graduating 

class. Through the years, the impact 
of that speech has rippled out into the 
universe, sending the hopeful message 
that everyone, no matter their age or 
gender, has daily opportunities to have 
a positive impact in the lives of others, 
which helps foster a kinder and more 
peaceful world.

The speech has been seen more than 
16 million times. 

And it is memorable.
McRaven uses mini illustrations 

like making beds, paddling pals, sugar 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Jessica Sedgwick  
accepts top GRF post 

GRF, page 2

Mike Turis helps a neighbor retrieve items from 
carport storage Y SERVICE, page 2

Every LW 
resident has 
benefited from 
the scores of 
volunteers 
who give their 
time and talent 
running GRF 
and Mutual 
boards as well 
as the service 
clubs that help 
the community 
thrive. In the 
wake of the 
COVID-19 
pandemic, 
LW groups 
and governing 
boards are in 
need of new 
people to carry 
on LW’s long 
tradition of 
volunteerism.

LEISURE WORLD STRONG

Everyone can positively impact others’ lives

Adm. William H. McRaven IMPACT, page 3

Sonus

Rowntree Gardens
5x1.5

Community Legal Aid
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

y
Arts 16    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 12    |    Government 5    |    Health 23    |    Obituary 15    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 8    |    Religion 7  

May 26, 2022

Citizens line 
up next to 
memorial 
plaques during 
the 2019 
Memorial 
Day “Tolling 
the Boats” 
ceremony 
at the WWII 
Submarine 
Memorial at 
the Seal Beach 
Naval Weapons 
Station. In LW, 
the American 
Legion Post 
and Auxiliary 
Post 327 
will host a 
Memorial Day 
ceremony 
at the 
Amphitheater. 
Both events 
are on Monday, 
May 30. 

Memorial Day events hosted by LW, NWS

lations in a variety of fields
Col. Uyematsu received a bachelor’s 

degree in industrial design from San Jose 
State College in 1968 and a master’s of 
business administration in 1980 from 
Pepperdine University. 

The American Legion Post 327 and 
Auxiliary will host a Memorial Day 
observance from 10-11 a.m., Monday, 
May 30, in the Amphitheater. This is the 
first Amphitheater ceremony since 2019.

At 9:30 a.m., the Velvetones will play 
a concert of patriotic and inspirational 
music with Legion Cmdr. Rich Carson 
providing the opening remarks at 10.

Col. Clifton T. Uyematsu, who retired 
in 2004 and was commander of the 37th 
Mobile Aerial Port Squadron at March 
Air Force Base, will give the keynote 
address.

Event highlights will include Tina 
Schaffer singing the National Anthem, 
a Velevtones’ salute to the armed forces 
with audience participation, a moving 
ceremony to remember the nation’s 
POW-MIA military personnel, the Roll 
Call Post Everlasting and “Taps,” played 
by Tom Schmitz to end the service.

Lt. Col. Cathy Weissman and the 
Naval Sea Cadets will be there to serve 
in a variety of ways. 

Sea Cadets are young Americans 
sponsored by the U.S. Navy and U.S. 
Coast Guard to train on military instal-

For the first time in three years, a Me-
morial Day ceremony will be held at the 
United States National Submarine Me-
morial West, located at Naval Weapons 
Station Seal Beach, on Monday, May 30.  

The 11 a.m. observance will include 
speeches by local community leaders, 
as well as the unique “tolling the boats” 
ceremony, during which each of the 52 
U.S. submarines lost during World War 
II is honored as a bell is tolled.

The keynote speaker will be Joe Koch, 
a former crew member of the WWII-era 
submarine USS Tusk (SS 426).     

The free event is open to the public, 
and no advance reservations are needed. 

The submarine memorial is located 
aboard the naval weapons station at 800 
Seal Beach Blvd., between Westminster 
Avenue and Pacific Coast Highway, in 
the City of Seal Beach. 

For more information, contact  Naval 
Weapons Station Public Affairs Officer 
Gregg Smith at (562) 626-7215.   

 —from the Naval Weapons Station, 
Seal Beach

SERVICES RESUME
MEMORIAL DAY

GRF offices to 
close for holiday

In observance of Memorial Day, 
all Golden Rain Foundation offices 
except Security will be closed Mon-
day, May 30.

The Leisure World Maintenance 
Department will be available for 
emergencies only and may be 
reached by calling (562) 594-4754.

The LW Library and Friends 
Bookstore will also be closed.

—courtesy of the Naval Weapons Station, Seal Beach

‘Tolling of the Boats’ 
ceremony is May 30

Col. Uyematsu will give the keynote address

Col. Clifton T. Uyematsu

LEGION, page 2

The GRF is making an urgent 
plea to shareholders to mail in their 
ballots for the election of directors 
in even-numbered Mutuals no later 
than June 3. That will ensure ballots 
are received by the Accurate Voting 
Systems, the Inspector of Elections.  

Shareholders may also personally 
deliver sealed ballots to Clubhouse 4 
between 9-10 a.m. on June 7, when 
ballots will be counted. The polls 
will close at 10 to begin the count-
ing process.

It is essential to achieve a “quo-
rum” of membership to hold the GRF 
Annual Meeting on June 14 at 2 p.m. 
in Clubhouse 4. 

A “quorum” is the minimum 
number of eligible member votes 

GRF ELECTION

Mail ballots by June 3 
to ensure quorum

GRF, page 2

The News Department sells Amphitheater movie and show sponsorships 
to advertisers. The show packages sell for $2,400 and include 5-minute 
speaker spots, color ads, skirted tables at entrances and projection of com-
pany logos. Movie packages are $875. Proceeds are split 50/50 between the 
News and Recreation Departments. This year, movie and show sponsor-
ships earned more than $25,000 as of early July. 

Reed Printing’s paper suppliers are 
hiking the cost of newsprint and 
other specialty papers, effective 
Aug. 1. Newsprint prices rose more 
than 30% over the last two years. 
A major factor is mills closing or 

converting production to packag-
ing materials used by e-commerce 
companies such as Amazon.

My 2023 budget takes into account 
higher print costs next year.  

16



NEWS PUBLICATION REPORT—May/June/July 2022

LW Weekly-June

Community Legal 
Aid
1x3.5
color

Sonus

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

y
Arts 19    |    Classifieds 27    |    Community 12    |    Government 5    |    Health 24    |    Obituary 16    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 10    |    Religion 7  

June 2, 2022

Don’t do anything, 
pay $80 a month for cable TV.

Take this offer, pay $29 a month.

What is the problem?
Leisure World has had a long-

term bulk cable TV arrangement with 
Superwire to provide basic Spectrum 
TV service and on-site customer 
service for about $30 per month. On 
Dec. 31, that arrangement will end. 
At that point, Spectrum will take over 
the Superwire accounts and increase 
the TV service fee from its present 
$30 monthly rate to about $80. 

Also ending will be the personal 
on-site customer service Superwire 
has provided to LW residents. In-
stead, customer service would be 
outsourced to offshore call centers, 
which could prove frustrating to 
some residents.

Under the Superwire agreement, 
Spectrum served about 4,100 of Lei-
sure World’s 6,608 residential units. 
Approximately 900 other residents 
subscribe to cable services through 
Frontier, Dish and other providers for 
up to $150 per month for the lowest 
priced TV and Internet packages.  

Why is it our problem?
If you are one of the 4,100 Spec-

trum TV subscribers you may see 
your monthly bills increase by as 
much as $50 beginning January 2023. 
If you are a subscriber to one of the 
other TV and Internet providers 
you may be paying much more than 
is necessary. If you sometimes need 
help getting your TV service to work, 
you may have to spend hours and 
hours on the phone and may end 

The GRF Board of Directors 
kicked off its monthly meeting 
May 24 by bestowing a plaque 
of appreciation to Michael J. Ju-
rado, president of MJ Jurado, for 
more than 20 years of top-notch 
civil engineering and construc-
tion services in Leisure World.

“Mike and his team have 
provided GRF and the Mutu-
als with excellent, ethical and 
professional service since 2010 
when his company was first ap-
proved as a LW contractor,” said 
GRF President Susan Hopewell. 
“They know every inch of GRF 
Trust property as well as all 
Mutuals through the many 
projects they have handled, 
sidewalk repair, street paving, 
slurry, concrete, sewer repairs 
in addition to all the amenity 
improvement projects.” 

In bestowing the plaque to 
Jurado, Facilities Director Mark Weaver said, “It can be hard 
to find a contractor who is truthful; we have that with Mike.”  

MJ Jurado has a history of being available at a moment’s 
notice for emergencies, working weekends and nights to repair 
broken sewer lines, and stepping in where others failed. The 

The Orange County Transportation Authority 
(OCTA) is scheduled to fully close North Gate Road 
as early as June 13 to build a new 18-inch sewer line 
that crosses the 405 from North Gate Road to Old 
Ranch Parkway. The schedule is subject to change 
due to inclement weather or other unforeseen cir-
cumstances. Work is expected to be completed in 
eight-to-12 weeks. 

The I-405 Improvement Project team will host 
an online meeting to provide the community 
with an update on the North Gate Road construc-
tion. The meeting is scheduled from 4-5 p.m. on 
Thursday, June 9. People can register online at bit.
ly/405webinar-northgateroad.

This will be the second time North Gate Road 
has been closed for a lengthy period and the third 
attempt to build the sewer line, according to OCTA 

INTERACT SOLUTIONS

GRF has new cable 
service provider

CABLE, page 2

GRF commends longtime LW contractor MJ Jurado

GRF BOARD HIGHLIGHTS

Michael Jurado, president of MJ Jurado, was praised at the May 24 GRF Board meeting for exemplary work 
getting the Aquatic Center ready for summer swimming after two contractors before him were unsuccessful. 

Physical Property Director Mark Weaver presents 
Michael Jurado with a plaque of appreciation.

Donna Gambol

company  finished construction 
of the LW Aquatic Center after 
two unsuccessful attempts by 
other contractors. It was a long 
and rigorous process, but the 
pool facility is e.

“Many thanks to you, Mike, 
and to your team for your 
enormous contributions to this 
beautiful facility,” said Hopewell. 
“This project faced enormous 
challenges, as you know better 
than anyone.”

In other meeting highlights:
Waste and Recycling Con-

tract Awarded
The GRF’s waste and recy-

cling service contract with Cal-
Met Services expires on July 31. 
Physical Property sent out a Re-
quest for Proposals (RFP) to six 
contractors seeking a five-year 
contract to collect and dispose of 
solid waste garbage in Mutuals 

and Trust property, disposal of large-bulk containers at the 1.8 
Acre site, Christmas tree recycling, and organic composting of 
green waste and food scraps as mandated by Senate Bill 1383. 
Athens, formally Cal-Met, was awarded the contract. A bid-

HIGHLIGHTS, page 11

OCTA

Sewer construction to close North Gate Road in mid-June

OCTA will excavate another large pit like this one to facilitate 
sewer construction on North Gate Road starting in mid-June. OCTA, page 2

June 2, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 51 percent
Editorial: 49 percent

June 9, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 44 percent
Editorial: 56 percent

June 16, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 45 percent
Editorial: 55 percent

June 23, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 42 percent 
Editorial: 58 percent

• 8-page LW LEADERSHIP supplement to the 2021-22 Communi-
ty Guide/Telephone Directory to update 2022-23 GRF and Mutual
leadership; the 2023-24 Community Guide will be printed in early
2023.
• The supplement is designed to be inserted in the current Commu-
nity Guide for easy reference.
•Ads have been sold to cover majority of print costs.
•Publication: August/September 2022

Community Legal 
Aid 
1x3.5

Sonus

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

y
Arts 16    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 12    |    Government 5    |    Health 15    |    Obituary 14    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 8    |    Religion 7    |    Sports 19 

June 9, 2022

GRF ANNUAL MEETING
The Golden Rain Foundation 

will hold its 59th annual meeting 
on June 14 at 2 p.m. in Clubhouse 4. 

See page 5 for the agenda.

A special meeting of the GRF 
Board of Directors was held on Tues-
day, June 7 at 10 a.m. in Clubhouse 
4, for the purpose of stating the 
counting process for the election of 
a GRF Directors representing even-
numbered Mutuals. The results of 
the ballot count are as follows, with 
the winner’s name bolded:

• Mutual 2: Susan H. Jacquelin, __; 
Valerie Kornahrens, __; Teri Nugent,
__; Paula Snowden, __ Quorum only:
_. Abstain: _.

• Mutual 4: Marsha Gerber, ___ 
Quorum only: _. Abstain: _.

• Mutual 6: Susan Hopewell, ___ 
Quorum only: _. Abstain: _.

• Mutual 8: Camille K. Thomp-
son, ___ Quorum only: _. Abstain: _.

• Mutual 10: Carol A. Levine, ___
Quorum only: _. Abstain: _.

• Mutual 12: Carole S. Damoci, 
___ Quorum only: _. Abstain: _.

• Mutual 14: Lee Melody, ___ 
Quorum only: _. Abstain: _.

• Mutual 16: No Candidate
The minutes of the June 7 Board 

meeting will be published in the LW 
Weekly upon approval at the regular 
July Board meeting. 

GRF BOARD 

Directors elected 
for two-year terms

LW Art League 
Demonstrating artist Janine Salzman 
will be featured on June 14 in CH 4. 
Page 13

North Gate Road Construction Alerts
OCTA pile driving and road closure expected in 
coming weeks.
Page 3

SENIOR SERVICES

On-site coalition streamlines access

Canoe Brook Drive will be closed 
and the power will be off June 10 so 
workers can replace utility poles.  For 
more information, see page 3.

SCHEDULED OUTAGE

Utility poles to be 
replaced tomorrow 

LW residents are welcome to attend 
the inaugural event of a powerful new 
resource coming to the community. A 
coalition of top Orange County agencies 
who focus on aging will be based in LW 
for easy access to services, information 
and programs.

A Meet & Greet will be held from 
1:30-3:30 p.m. on June 20, in the breeze 

way where the new office is located in 
Building 5.

 Residents are welcome to drop 
by and meet the collaboration team, 
including GRF Member Resource and 
Assistance Liaison Robann Arshat, who 
is orchestrating the new resource. There 
will be information about each agency, 
giveaways and refreshments.  

As of this month, Leisure World will 
have on-site staff from the Council on 
Aging, Alzheimer’s OC and Adult Protec-
tive Services. Residents can easily book a 
private appointment by calling Member 
Resources at (562)431-6586, ext. 317.

Council on Aging
The Council on Aging can provide 

Patty Barnett Mouton (l-r, left side), Alzheimer’s OC; Julie Rhee, Council on Aging; Toni Shapio, Alzheimer’s OC; 
Mark Odom, Alzheimer’s OC; Carleena Bhaduri, Alzheimers OC; and on the right are Anna Derby (l-r), GAF; 
Carolina Gutierrez Richau, Council on Aging; Madai Magana, lead case manager, ReConnect Early Interven-
tion Program; GRF Member Resources and Assistance Liaison Robann Arhsat ; Carl Kennedy, GAF; and GRF 
President Susan Hopewell. (Not pictured are Adult Protective Services workers Mara Peters, Andrea Simons, 
Kim Holland as APS doesn’t allow staff to be photographed.)

The GRF Recreation Department 
will host the annual Independence Day 
event with a Classic Car Show, the Rol-
lin’ Thunder Golf Cart Parade, a craft 
club show, and the ever-popular Black 
& White Knights band on Monday, July 
4, from 10 a.m.-2 p.m. in Clubhouse 6 
and the parking lot.

The GRF Transportation Depart-
ment will run a continuous shuttle to 
Clubhouse 6 from 9 a.m.-2 p.m. from 
Clubhouse 4, so take advantage of this 
park-and-ride service.

Singer Mark Barnett will perform the 
best-loved and challenging songs of the 
legendary Roy Orbison, plus the most 
popular music of the 50s and 60s with 
his band The Black & White Knights.  
Barnett started out on his musical 
journey at the age of 13 singing in his 
father’s band, The Johnny Barnett Show. 
In 1991, he struck out on his own with 

FOURTH OF JULY FEST

Golf cart parade, Roy Oribison Tribute, classic cars featured
his Roy Orbison tribute show. Over the 
years, he and his group have performed 
at venues such as the Golden Nugget in 
Las Vegas, The Coach House in San Juan 
Capistrano and the Elks Opera House in 
Prescott Arizona, to name a few. 

Barnett has an authentic Orbison 
style and vocal range that capures the 
singer with such classic hits as “Crying,” 
“Oh, Pretty Woman,” Running Scared” 
and more. The master musicians who 
make up The Black & White Knights 
bring all the ingredients of an actual Roy 
Orbison concert.

Activities will start at 10 a.m. in the 
Clubhouse 6 parking lot, with more to 
see inside, and will continue until 2 p.m. 
Residents, their families and friends are 
all welcome. Koffel’s Taco and Lucille’s 
Smokehouse Bar-B-Que trucks will be 
available for refreshments.

Mark Barnett and the Black and 
White Knights will pay tribute to Roy 
Orbison on July 4 at Clubhouse 6. FOURTH, page  4

COALITION, page 2

Sonus

Community Legal 
Aid
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

Arts 17    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 13    |    Government 5    |    Health 8    |    Obituary 16    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 11    |    Sports 9 

June 16, 2022

by Ruth Osborn
managing editor

It’s been 113 days since 
Russian President Putin or-
dered his forces to invade 
Ukraine. The country’s cour-
age and grit has transfixed 
the world.

The United States has pro-
vided more than $6.3 billion 
in security, humanitarian and 
economic assistance to help 
Ukraine prevail, according to 
the U.S. Department of State. 

At home here in Leisure 
World, there have been protests and fund raisers to send aid. 
One Mutual 1 resident took it a step further. Jane Nam made 
it her personal mission to stand with Ukraine—literally. 

It all started Feb. 24, the day Nam and her husband, Seon 
Cho, watched helplessly as images of Ukrainian women and 
children cowering from Russian invaders begin to unfold on 
television. 

Day after day, the disturbing news reports splashed across 
the screen—people struggling to escape the war-ravaged coun-
try, who have been lost or separated from loved ones, who are 

STAND WITH UKRAINE 

Juneteenth, short for “June Nine-
teenth,” is the annual commemoration 
marking the end of slavery in the United 
States after the Civil War. 

The holiday has long been celebrated 
by African Americans. 

And on June 15, 2021, the Senate 
unanimously passed the Juneteenth 
National Independence Day Act, estab-

JUNETEENTH

Federal holiday commemorates the end of slavery in U.S.

LWer follows her heart, helps rescue 1,000 
hungry and hurting because 
their towns, apartments, 
schools and hospitals have 
been bombed into oblivion, 
those who are now destitute 
and utterly dependent on the 
kindness of strangers.

“I was shocked,” said Nam, 
who is a Korean-American. “It 
was war, and I’ve lived through 
trauma like that.” 

War broke out between 
North Korea and South Ko-
rea on June 25, 1950, 10 days 
after Nam turned six. North 
Korea invaded South Korea, 

following clashes along the border and rebellions in South 
Korea. The war lasted three years, and when it was over, more 
civilians had died than soldiers. 

As a child, Nam watched her unarmed civilian parents 
struggle to survive in a world ruined by indiscriminate violence 
perpetrated by armed political forces on every side.

“I was so frightened then, and as I watched the TV, I relived 
it,” she said. “My heart was pounding. I was crying. I could 
not forget. I could not sleep.”

Jane Nam of 
Mutual 1 traveled 
more than 
6,000 miles to 
the Ukraine via 
Poland to see 
how she could 
help refugees 
fleeing their 
homeland as 
Russian soldiers 
advanced. 
She found an 
international 
community of 
aid workers 
and plenty to 
do to help keep 
people sheltered 
and fed. Nam 
(photo at left) 
was able to 
buy a truckload 
of bread to 
distribute. She’s 
grateful now to 
be safely home 
in LW (below).

FROM THE GRF PRESIDENT

by Susan Hopewell
GRF president

As I leave 
my role as 
GRF presi-
dent, I go with 
equal parts of 
sadness and 
joy. I will miss 
my daily con-
tact with GRF 
staff. The joy 
w i l l  c ome 
from being 
able to acti-
vate my original retirement plans of 
traveling more and attending meet-
ings less. 

The challenge we all faced this year 
was the resignation of our executive 
director in early November 2021. 
This was certainly unexpected and 
could have been disastrous, but it 
was not. And the reason: the entire 
GRF team did not miss a beat in its 
duty and commitment to this com-
munity, to  co-workers and in support 
of other departments when needed. 
The saying I hear so often from GRF 
staff is “there is no I in team.” And 
please believe me, it is more than 
just a saying; it is an integral part of 
their work ethic, their commitment 
to each other and to this community. 
I witnessed it many times during the 
last seven months. 

These past seven months, I had 
the good fortune to work with Mark 
Weaver, Carolyn Miller, Jodi Hopkins 
and LeAnn Dillman on the interim 
Management Team leading our com-
munity while we searched for a new 
executive director. I thank them for 
showing up, stepping up and embrac-

A farewell message 
to fellow residents

Susan Hopewell

MESSAGE, page 2

lishing Juneteenth as a federal holiday. 
Legislators were spurred on by the Con-
gressional Black Caucus among other 
advocates. The House of Representatives 
passed the act in a 415–14 vote on June 16. 

Juneteenth marks the day when fed-
eral troops arrived in Galveston, Texas, 
in 1865 to take control of the state and 
ensure that all enslaved people be freed. 

U.S. Gen. Gordon Granger stood on 
Texas soil and read General Orders No. 
3: “The people of Texas are informed 
that, in accordance with a proclamation 
from the Executive of the United States, 
all slaves are free.” 

So wish someone a Happy Juneteenth 
on Monday, June 20, when the holiday 
will be observed.

UKRAINE, page 4

Sonus

Community Legal 
Aid
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

Arts 12    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 15    |    Government 5    |    Health 8    |    Obituary 17    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 18    |    Sports 9 

June 23, 2022

The 2022 Amphitheater music festival will start June 30 with a 12-show lineup, 
promising an eclectic mix of country, rock, pop, soul and blues tribute perform-
ers at the 2,500-seat Amphitheater. This is the first full season since the COVID 
pandemic shut down Leisure World in early 2019.

Residents are invited to celebrate summer under the stars at the free weekly con-
certs. Shows start at 7:30 p.m. The season schedule and show sponsors are printed 

Celebrate the Fourth of July with 
classic cars and the music of Roy 
Orbison on July 4 in and around CH 
6 from 10 a.m.-2 p.m.

Page 12

A NOCE concert is 
set for June 27 at 10 
a.m. in CH 4. All 
are welcome.

Page 12

The season kicks off with Vegas Country, a tribute to Shania Twain and Tim McGraw (photo left). The first full 
season since 2019 also includes an Elvis tribute featuring Matt Lewis (photo right) on Aug. 4.

weekly in the Arts and Leisure section 
(schedule subject to change). 

Non-resident guests must be accom-
panied by a resident. 

Smoking is not permitted at the Am-
phitheater, which is located behind the 
LW News Office in the GRF Administra-
tion complex.

No parking is allowed in front of the 
Amphitheater on St. Andrews Drive 
along the southbound lanes. This is a 
tow-away zone on Thursdays during 
Amphitheater season. 

Minibus transportation will be avail-
able before and after shows. 

Food trucks will provide options for 
pre-event dining.

Concert Schedule
Vegas Country—A Tribute to Tim 

McGraw and Shania Twain, June 30
Vegas Country is an entertaining 

tribute to Shania Twain and Tim Mc-
Graw featuring Donna Huber and Adam 
Tucker.  

Terry Otte & Abilene—July 7
Terry Otte & Abilene is a hometown 

classic country and rockabilly band that 
performs monthly to a full house in LW 
clubhouses. 

 ABBA L.A.—July 14
ABBA L.A. is a multimedia produc-

tion that includes some of the greatest 
music produced in the 1970s and 1980s, 
including monster hits such as “Water-
loo,” ABBA’s breakthrough song in 1974, 

SUMMER UNDER THE STARS

Amphitheater season opens June 30 

Linda Ronstadt Revival is July 21; 
McCartney tribute (below) is Aug. 11.

Gregory Wolfe as Rod Stewart will 
perform Sept. 1.AMPHITHEATER, page 3 

Open-air movie nights at the 
Amphitheater begin June 24 at 8:30 
p.m. Six new movies will be shown on 
the gigantic screen on Friday nights 
through Sept. 16. 

Bring friends and family, and
enjoy free movies in your own back 
yard. Movies start at 8:30 p.m.

Minibus service will be available 
to take people home after the show.

The full schedule is printed
weekly in the Arts & Leisure section.

“Knives Out,” rated PG-13, is a 
2019 American mystery film writ-
ten and directed by Rian Johnson 
and produced by Johnson and Ram 
Bergman. 

It follows a master detective in-
vestigating the death of the patriarch
of a wealthy, dysfunctional family. 
The film features an ensemble cast 
including Daniel Craig, Chris Evans,
Ana de Armas, Jamie Lee Curtis, 
Michael Shannon, Don Johnson,
Toni Collette, Lakeith Stanfield,
Katherine Langford, Jaeden Martell, 
and Christopher Plummer. The cir-
cumstances surrounding the death 
of crime novelist Harlan Thrombey 
are mysterious, but there’s one thing 
that renowned Detective Benoit
Blanc knows for sure—everyone in 
the wildly dysfunctional Thrombey 
family is a suspect. Now, Blanc must 
sift through a web of lies and red 
herrings to uncover the truth. 

AMPHITHEATER
Movie Night

‘Knives Out’ will be 
shown tomorrow

Sonus

Community Legal Aid
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

Arts 14    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 16    |    Government 5    |    Health 10    |    Obituary 19    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 12    |    Sports 23 

June 30, 2022

The Golden Age Foundation will 
host a shredding service July 5 so 
residents can safely dispose of sensitive 
documents.

Page 17

Vegas Country is an entertaining 
tribute to Shania Twain and Tim Mc-
Graw. This high-energy show includes 
the beautiful and talented Donna Huber 
as Shania Twain, as well as handsome 
and entertaining Adam Tucker as Tim 
McGraw. Tucker and Huber first ap-
peared together as separate acts in the 
spectacular Las Vegas Show, “American 

GRF LEADERSHIP 

GRF Executive 
Board announced

Celebrate Fourth of July with classic cars, 
Roy Orbison tribute and patriotic parade 

IT’S SHOWTIME 

Shania Twain-Tim McGraw tribute is tonight
The first full Amphitheater show sea-

son since 2019 begins tonight at 7:30. The 
Golden Rain Foundation invites residents 
to spend easy, breezy Thursday nights 
at LW’s iconic 2,500-seat Amphitheater 
with its powerful sound system. The 2022 
season features a 12-show lineup with an 
eclectic mix of country, rock, pop, soul and 
blues tribute performers. Koffel’s will set 
up a grill for barbecue tonight, and there 
will be a food truck with other selections 
for dining under the stars. Residents are 
welcome to take advantage of Minibus 
service before and after the show to avoid 
parking hassles. Admission is free. The 
complete season schedule is printed in 
Arts and Leisure on page 15. 

HOLIDAY NOTICE

GRF offices will be 
closed on Monday

The GRF Board of Directors  
elected officers after the annual meet-
ing on June 14.    

Officers for the 2022-2023 GRF 
Board of Directors are: Marsha Ger-
ber, president; William Thompson, 
vice president; Carol Levine, corpo-
rate secretary; and Phil Friedman, 
treasurer. 

Marsha Gerber is the GRF presi-
dent for 2022-2023 term.

LEADERS, page 2

The GRF Recreation Department 
will host the annual Independence Day 
celebration with a classic car show, the 
Rollin’ Thunder Golf Cart Parade (see 
page 16 for map), a craft club show and 
the Black & White Knights Roy Orbison 
tribute on Monday, July 4, from 10 a.m.-2 
p.m. in Clubhouse 6 and the parking lot.

VEGAS COUNTRY 
7:30 p.m. | June 30
Amphitheater Stage
Sponsors: On-Site Home Sales 
and Home Instead Senior Care

Country Superstars.”
Huber is a renowned Shania Twain 

tribute artist from Ontario, Canada. Even 
Shania Twain herself said Huber is the 
best Shania Twain tribute artist in the 
business. Huber performs such classics 
as “Man, I Feel Like a Woman,” “From 
This Moment On,” “That Don’t Impress 
Me Much,” “The Woman In Me” and “I 
Ain’t No Quitter.” 

Tucker accurately recreates the music 
and mystique of country music icon Tim 
McGraw with 1990s mega-hits such as 
“Don’t Take the Girl,” “I Like It, I Love It,” 
“Everywhere” and many of Tim’s radio 
hits of today. 

SHOW, page 9

Donna Huber 
as Shania 
Twain and 
Adam Tucker 
as Tim 
McGraw will 
perform an 
energizing 
show tonight, 
covering 
the duos’ 
most classic 
country hits. 
Admission 
is free and 
options for 
al fresco 
dining will be 
available. The 
show starts 
at 7:30 p.m. 
All are invited; 
nonresident 
guests 
must be 
accompanied 
by a LW 
resident.

In observance of Independence 
Day, all Golden Rain Foundation 
offices except Security will be closed 
Monday, July 4. The Leisure World 
Maintenance Department will be 
on call for emergencies at (562) 594-
4754.  The Minibus and the Access bus 
will operate on the holiday  schedule. 
The Access bus will operate from 8 
a.m.-4 p.m.

The classified advertising deadline 
for the July 7 issue is noon, tomorrow,
July 1. Editorial deadlines are today, 
June 30, at 4 p.m. for that issue.

Parking will be limited at Clubhouse 
6, so people are encouraged to park at 
Cluhouse 4. 

Minibuses will run a shuttle at 
15-minute intervals between Clubhouses 
6 and 4, where there is plenty of parking. 
Minibuses will operate  from 9 a.m.-4 
p.m. for this event, so take advantage of 

the free park-and-ride service.
Singer Mark Barnett will perform the 

best-loved and challenging songs of the 
legendary Roy Orbison, plus the most 
popular music of the 50s and 60s with 
his band, The Black & White Knights.  
Barnett started out on his musical 

FOURTH, page 9

The Filipino Association 
of LW will honor Vietnam 
War vets with a picnic at 
11:30 a.m., July 2, at  CH 1. 

Page 16

June 30, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 44 percent 
Editorial: 56 percent

• LW Map is at the printer to
replenish depleted inventory.
• Maps are included in new
member packets through Stock
Transfer and available to LWers
at the News Office. Maps were
delivered to LW households in
early 2021.

LW LEADERSHIP BOOKLET 2022 LW MAP UPDATE
•All 10 advertisting spots have
been sold.
•Map printing cost should be
covered, depending on paper
costs, which are on the rise.
• Orders/billings appeared on
June invoices
• Publication: August 2022

17



LW Weekly-July
Sonus

Community Legal Aid
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

Arts 17    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 11    |    Government 5    |    Health 10    |    Obituary 14    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 8    |    Sports 16

July 7, 2022

by Ruth Osborn
managing editor

Jessica Sedgwick is a trail blazer of 
the best kind. She knew at 6 that she 
wanted to be a CEO. She’s worked hard to 
harvest an impressive crop of credentials 
and experience to give her—and Leisure 
World, now that she is the GRF executive 
director—a firm managerial foundation.

She acknowledges that oversee-
ing nonprofit HOAs is not everyone’s 
dream, but it’s a career that exactly fits 
her strengths and talents. 

She is forward thinking, people-ori-
ented, positive and the epitome of “can-
do.” A restaurant in LW? It’s possible. 
Technology innovations? Absolutely. 
More on-site resources? Yes, yes and yes. 
To Sedgwick, everything is attainable, 

and that sets her apart.
This determination to achieve results 

permeates how she runs her domain. 
She is a robust communicator, already 
reaching out to all factions of LW, includ-
ing residents, GRF and Mutual Board 
members, and her staff of 170. 

In her first week, she introduced 
herself at the Sunshine Club’s 60th An-
niversary of LW dinner-dance. On June 
30, she took to the Amphitheater stage 
to say hello to more than 2,000 LWers 
attending opening night concert, and 
she’s been to a plethora of GRF and 
Mutual meetings, including the annual 
orientation meeting June 29. 

She has already begun to oversee on-
going projects and those to come, such 
as the fate of the Mini Farm space, and is 

There is a bus for LW 
residents to and from the  
Long Beach Symphony 
Orchestra concert series. 

Page 18

LW Korean Drum 
Club welcomes a 
new instructor and 
new members.

Page 17

LW favorite Terry Otte & Abilene will 
perform a concert of classic country and 
rockabilly tonight. 

This is the band’s second Amphithe-
ater appearance. 

Last year, it kicked off the first season 
since the community’s emergence from 
a pandemic that canceled the 2020 show 
season. 

Last week’s open-air concert at the 
2,500-seat Leisure World Amphitheater 
drew a full house, and residents brought 
food and drink for pre-show picnicking 
and socializing. Many also ate grilled fare 

TERRY OTTE & 
ABILENE

LW’s favorite country band will take stage tonight

Daniel Craig returns one last time 
as James Bond, starring alongside 
Oscar winner Rami Malek (2019, 
Best Actor, “Bohemian Rhapsody”) in 
“No Time To Die.” The movie will be 
screened at the Amphitheater July 8. 

For more information, see page 19. 

AMPHITHEATER 2022FROM GRF FINANCE

Overnight delivery 
of assessments is 
no longer possible

Shareholders who have been pay-
ing monthly assessments by check or 
through their bank’s bill pay service 
have enjoyed the option of drop-
ping off their payments at the GRF 
Accounting Office and having them 
overnighted to the payment process-
ing center. That overnight delivery 
service is no longer being provided.

This doesn’t impact residents 
who:

• signed up for direct debit 
through the GRF Accounting office 
or make cash payments for their
monthly assessments.

This impacts residents who:
 • pay their monthly assessments 

by writing a check or using their 
bank’s bill-pay service.

7:30 p.m. | July 7
Amphitheater Stage
Admission: Free

Jessica Sedgwick, CMCA, AMS,
GRF executive director

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION

Introducing Jessica Sedgwick, LW’s new executive director

ASSESSMENTS, page 23

‘NO TIME TO DIE’

from Koffel’s, which will have a truck 
there tonight for pre-event dining. 

Terry Otte & Abilene is Leisure 
World’s No. 1 country rockabilly band, 
going strong for almost 20 years. Terry 
Otte leads Abilene and is featured on  
vocals and guitar. 

Otte shares singing duties with Tina 
Schaffer and members include guitarist 
Rod Anderson, guitar aynthesizer and 
pianist Jim Long; bassist Doug Decker 
and drummer Jim Greer. 

Abilene concerts feature great rocka-
billy and classic country songs such as 
“Silver Wings,” “These Boots are Made 
for Walking” and “Tulsa Time.”  

Masks are not required at this outdoor 
venue but are recommended. 

Non-resident guests are welcome 
and must be accompanied by residents.

Minibus service is available before 
and after shows.  

Abilene’s frontman Terry Otte plays 
the guitar and sings vocals.

Donna Gambol

Terry Otte 
& Abilene 
opened 
the 2021 
Amphitheater 
season 
with a 
country and 
rockabilly 
concert 
that drew 
a crowd of 
enthusiastic 
residents. 
The band is 
back tonight  
for a full 
concert of 
classics. The 
show starts 
at 7:30 p.m.

DIRECTOR, page 23

July 7, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 49 percent
Editorial: 51 percent

July 14, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 50 percent
Editorial: 50 percent

July 21, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 50 percent
Editorial: 50 percent

July 28, 2022
28 pages
Ads: 47 percent 
Editorial: 53 percent

Sonus

Community Legal 
Aid
1x3.5

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

Arts 10    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 14    |    Government 5    |    Health 8    |    Obituary 17    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 18    |    Sports 23 

July 14, 2022

ABBA L.A. is a multimedia produc-
tion that includes some of the greatest 
music produced in the 1970s and 1980s. 
One of the group’s monster hits was 
“Waterloo,” ABBA’s breakthrough song 
in 1974, which won the Eurovision Song 
Contest. It topped the charts in many 
countries, and hit No. 6  in the U.S. 

A year after the success of “Water-

loo,” the band became a fixture on the 
world charts, with hits like “Fernando,” 
“Honey Honey” and “Dancing Queen, 
all of which ABBA L.A. will play in its 
high-energy tribute.

The concert is part of the 2022 Am-
phitheater music festival that started June 
30 with a 12-show lineup of country, rock, 
pop, soul and blues tribute performers 
at the 2,500-seat Amphitheater. 

Residents are invited to celebrate 
summer under the stars every Thursday 
through Sept. 15 at the free concerts. 
Shows start at 7:30 p.m. (schedule is 
subject to change; see page 10 for complete 
schedule). 

Non-resident guests must be accom-
panied by a resident. 

Smoking is not permitted at the Am-
phitheater, which is located behind the 
LW News Office in the GRF Administra-
tion complex.

No parking is allowed in front of the 
Amphitheater on St. Andrews Drive 
along the southbound lanes. 

This is a tow-away zone on Thursdays 
during Amphitheater season. 

Minibus transportation will be avail-
able before and after shows. 

People can bring picnics or buy din-
ner from Koffel’s food truck. Tables and 
chairs are available for pre-event dining. 

Traveling Tigers will host a 
presentation on traveling in 
central Europe on July 20 in 
Clubhouse 3. 

Page 12

SB Animal Care 
Center is topic at 
Paws, Claws and 
Beaks Club.

Page 14

Disney’s Encanto, rated PG-13, will 
be shown on the gigantic screen for out-
door movie night at the Amphitheater. 
The show starts at 8:30 p.m. on July 
15. Movies are being shown on Friday 
nights through Sept. 16. Bring friends
and family, and enjoy free entertain-
ment in your own back yard.

Minibus service will be available to 
take people home after the show.

This week features a 2021 Disney 
classic that tells the story of The Mad-
rigals, an extraordinary family who live
hidden in the mountains of Colombia
in a charmed place called Encanto. The
magic of the Encanto has blessed every
child in the family with a unique gift—
every child except Mirabel. However,
she soon may be the Madrigals last hope
when she discovers that the magic sur-
rounding Encanto is in danger.

Encanto won Best Animated Film 
category at the Academy Awards,
the Golden Globes, the BAFTAs, the
Producers Guild of America, and the
National Board of Review.  The movie
runs 1 hour, 49 minutes.

Paving Project—Phase 2
Phase 2 of the 2022 GRF Paving Project is scheduled to 

start on Monday, July 18. 
Brookline Road, Scioto Road, Nassau Drive and Oak Hills 

Drive will be the next streets to undergo asphalt replacement. 
Each phase takes about 4-6 weeks to complete. Drivers 

and pedestrians should use caution in construction zones. 
The GRF Board recently awarded a $2.6 million contract 

to MJ Jurado for resurfacing and slurry work on a total of 
18 LW streets.  

North Gate Road Closed for Construction
North Gate Road closed July 5 for approximately three 

months to allow crews to install a new 18-inch sewer line 
underneath I-405. The sewer line will connect to an existing 
sewer line under Old Ranch Parkway, across the freeway.

 North Gate Road will be off limits to all vehicles, pedestri-
ans and cyclists. During the closure, people will be detoured 
to Golden Rain Road to enter and exit Leisure World.  

Road Work Around LW 

AMPHITHEATER  MOVIES
AMPHITHEATER SEASON 2022

ABBA L.A.
7:30 p.m., July 14
Amphitheater Stage
Sponsors: Financial Partners Credit 
Union, Gasper Monteer Real Estate  

This multimedia production will showcase some of the greatest music of the 1970s and ’80s.

ABBA tribute is tonight on Amphitheater stage

During Phase 1, a construction crew stripped off the top 
two inches of asphalt prior to repaving.

Donna Gambol

Disney fantasy will 
be shown on Friday

Sonus

Community Legal Aid
1x
color

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

Arts 17    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 12    |    Government 5    |    Health 10    |    Obituary 15    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 8    |    Sports 11 

July 21, 2022

GRF has turned off sprinklers on its non-functional turf
Mutuals reviewing turf areas to 
see what can be legally watered

Life Options Expo 
is set for July 29

GRF MEMBER RESOURCES
AMPHITHEATER 2022

The GRF Member Resources 
Department will host the fifth annual 
Life Options Expo on Friday, July 
29, from 9 a.m.-3 p.m.in Clubhouse 
4. Reservations are not needed to 
attend. Masks are not required but 
highly recommended.

The community-based expo will 
give Leisure World residents and their
families an opportunity to learn about
options that are available to enhance 
quality of life. 

Everyone is invited to come and 
learn more about the businesses and 
agencies that operate or provide as-
sisted living facilities, board and care 
facilities, home care, senior place-
ment specialists, elder care agencies, 
long term planning, health care and 
county organizations.

Representatives will be there to 
provide information and referrals
only. The GRF does not endorse the 
service of any particular agency.

Expo Schedule:
• 9 a.m.-3 p.m. Expo in Clubhouse

4 and Veterans Plaza
Presentations that will be held 

in Clubhouse 3:
•11a.m.-11:30 a.m.—Driving

Smart by SBPD, Clubhouse 3, Room 9
•11:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m.—Ad-

vanced Care Planning by Alzheimer’s 
OC, Clubhouse 3, Room 1

•12 p.m.-12:30 p.m.—Fraud and 
Scam Awareness by Seal Beach Police 
Department, Clubhouse 3, Room 9 

•1 p.m.-1:30 p.m. —Senior Food 
Help by OC Health Care Agency, 

EXPO, page 4

RONSTADT REVIVAL
July 21 | 7:30 p.m.

Amphitheater Stage

Ronstadt Revival is the premiere 
tribute to Linda Ronstadt, with a full 
seven-piece band, including fiddle and 
pedal steel, to bring the authentic sound 
of the Ronstadt catalog —real, raw and 
100% live music. 

Ronstadt Revival will take show-
goers on a timeless journey of all of their 
favorites, including “You’re No Good,” 
“Blue Bayou,” “When Will I Be Loved,” 
“Tracks of My Tears” and so much more.

The repertoire spans Linda’s 1967 
beginnings with The Stone Poneys, her 
amazing renditions in the 70s of songs 
by beloved songwriters like Smokey Rob-
inson, Warren Zevon, Lowell George, 

The Eagles and The Rolling Stones, and 
her 80s smash album Mad Love with its 
New Wave vibe. 

Ronstadt Revival has played all 
around Southern California and beyond, 
selling out concert halls and charming 
audiences.  

The band is comprised of Shannon 
Rae, lead vocals; Dan Segal, guitar; Jeff 

California is in a record-breaking drought with 2022 being 
the driest year on record so far. The state’s worsening conditions 
prompted Gov. Gavin Newsom to proclaim a Drought Emer-
gency last month, triggering regulations requiring all urban 
water suppliers to escalate ongoing water conservation efforts.

At the Presidents’ Council meeting July 7, the City of Seal 
Beach alerted the Golden Rain Foundation and Mutual officials 
that the watering of non-functional and purely ornamental 
turf must immediately cease, in addition to other restrictions.

That means the GRF has turned off sprinklers watering 
grass that is purely decorative in all Trust areas.

Non-functional turf defined as a ground cover surface of 
mowed grass that is ornamental and not otherwise used for 
human recreation purposes. It does not include school fields, 
sports fields and areas regularly used for civic or community 
events, according to the State Water Resources Control Board. 

So the ban does not apply to the LW Golf Course and the 
picnic areas, both of which are being watered, according to 
GRF Facilities Director Mark Weaver. 

There is also an exemption for irrigation of trees to keep 
them healthy. The GRF has already directed gardeners to begin 
hand-watering Trust trees.

Mutual officials are now determining what areas they must 
stop watering in their neighborhoods. 

The State Water Board rules also required local water sup-
pliers statewide to activate Level 2 of their local contingency 

Drought threatens LW’s lush, grassy expanses.WATER, page 2

Ronstadt tribute is tonight at the Amphitheater

ANGELS vs RANGERS Let’s go out to the Angels vs. 
Rangers ball game June 29. Sign 
up for the recreation-sponsored 
trip departing LW at 4:45 p.m.

Page 22

The City of Seal Beach 
answers questions about 
drought-related water rules 
that will impact everyone.

Page 3

CONCERT, page 16

Community Legal 
Aid
1x3.5

Sonus

THE OFFICIAL PUBLICATION OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION, LEISURE WORLD, SEAL BEACH, CA    I   WWW.LWSB.COM   I   WWW.LWWEEKLY.COM

Arts 17    |    Classifieds 23    |    Community 14    |    Government 5    |    Health 9    |    Obituary 16    |    Perspectives 4    |    Puzzles 6    |    Religion 12    |    Sports 8 

July 28, 2022

Michael Bublé Tribute
July 28 | 7:30 p.m.
Amphitheater Stage
Sponsor: Tandem Careplanning 

Anthony Bernasconi will take the stage tonight performing as a soulful Michael 
Bublé crooning classic swing and jazz standards. 

 Bernasconi is known as one of the leading entertainers paying tribute to Bublé,  
a Canadian singer whose first album reached the top 10 in Canada and the United 
Kingdom. He found a worldwide audience with his 2005 album “It’s Time” and his 
2007 album “Call Me Irresponsible,” which reached No. 1 on the Canadian Albums 
Chart, the UK Albums Chart, the U.S. Billboard 200, the Australian ARIA Albums 
Chart and several European charts. 

Bernasconi has made his mark recreating the music and the effortless class that 
Bublé so famouly exudes. 

He has captured the velvet voice and smooth moves that are signatures of every 
Bublé’ performance.  

With his easy-going disposition and a million-watt smile, Bernasconi has cre-
ated an immersive experience that will delight Bublé fans of all ages.  

Bernasconi will sing Bublé’s greatest hits and the standards which have withstood 
the test of time from the great American songbook. 

Anthony 
Bernasconi  
and his band 
will take the 
stage tonight 
to pay tribute 
to Michael 
Bublé, the 
classic jazz 
and soul 
singer who 
cites Stevie 
Wonder, 
Frank Sinatra 
and Ella 
Fitzgerald 
as his major 
influences.  
Bublé’s 
parade of 
hits include 
“Feeling 
Good” and 
“Haven’t Met 
You Yet.” 

The GRF Member Resources Department and Optum Health Care, in partnership 
with the City of Seal Beach Senior Services, will host the fifth annual Life Options Expo 
on Friday, July 29, from 9 a.m.-3 p.m. at Clubhouse 4 and Veterans Plaza. Masks are not 
required but highly recommended.

The community-based expo will give Leisure World residents and their families an 
opportunity to learn about options that are available to enhance quality of life. 

Everyone is invited to come to discover more about the businesses and agencies that 
operate or provide assisted living facilities, board and care facilities, home care, senior 
placement specialists, elder care agencies, long-term planning, health care and county 
organizations. Representatives will be there to provide information and referrals only. The 
GRF does not endorse the service of any particular agency.  

For more information on the event, see the advertisement on page 4.

Smooth crooner will take the stage tonight
It’s Show Time!

Guests are welcome as long 
as they are accompanied by 
residents. Admission is free.

Minibus service is avail-
able before and after the show. 
Parking is limited near the 
Amphitheater.

No parking is allowed in 
front of the Amphitheater 
on southbound St. Andrews 
Drive. This is a tow-away 
zone on Thursdays during 
Amphitheater season. 

People can bring picnics or 
Koffels food truck will provide 
options for pre-event dining.

1

2

3

4

The community-based expo will pro-
vide residents of Leisure World Seal
Beach and their families with an op-
portunity to learn about options that
are available to enhance quality of life.
Come meet and speak with participating
businesses and agencies who operate
Assisted Living Facilities, Board & Care
Facilities, Home Care, Senior Place-
ment Specialists, Elder Care Agencies,
Long Term Planning, Health Care Pro-
viders and County Organizations.

GRF does not endorse the service of
any particular agency. Participating pro-
viders are for information and referral
only.

For information about the Life Op-
tions Expo, please contact Robann Ar-
shat at (562) 431-6586 ext. 317.

No reservations needed to partici-
pate.

When:

Friday, 
July 29, 2022
9 a.m.-3 p.m.
Where:

Clubhouse 4 &
Veterans Plaza
Leisure World, 
Seal Beach
* Could be canceled

due to Covid
* Masks are not required,

but highly recommended

The Expo schedule:
Doors open at 9 a.m. in CH 4
Presentations:
11 a.m.: Driving Smart by
SBPD, CH 3, Room 9
11:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m.:
Advanced Care Planning by
Alzheimer’s OC, CH 3, Room 1
12 p.m.: Fraud & Scam Aware-
ness, CH 3, Room 9
1 p.m.: Senior Food Help,
CH 3, Room 9
1:30 p.m.: Brain Health, CH 3,
Room 1
Musical Entertainment on
the Veterans Plaza Stage:
11 a.m.: LW Orchestra
1:30 p.m.: Velvetones Jazz
Club
Koffel Taco Food Truck

Be Healthy . Enjoy Life . Plan for the Future

Come find opportunities to enhance 
quality of life at the 

2022
5th Annual 
Life Options Expo
Presented by GRF Leisure World Seal 
Beach & Optum Health Care Center
in partnership with City of 
Seal Beach Senior Services

Check in at CH 4 to get a free raffle ticket for a drawing. 
Drawing times will be announced at the Expo. Must be present to win.

Life Options Expo: Be Healthy, Enjoy Life, Plan for Future

Let’s go out to the Angels vs. 
Rangers ball game July 29. 
The recreation-sponsored trip 
departing LW at 4:45 p.m.

Page 3

Special elections are 
scheduled to fill two 
vacancies on the GRF 
Board of Directors.
Page 5

by Nick Massetti
LW contributor

Known in the industry as “f-
waste,” furniture disposal is becom-
ing an ever-increasing problem in 
Leisure World. Home renovations, 
home sales and just sprucing up the 
living room give rise to a mountain 
of old couches, mattresses and other 
large items that ends up at the dump-
sters on the 1.8-acre site. 

Contractors also dispose of rub-
bish in those boxcar-sized behe-
moths. According to GRF Facilities 
Director Mark Weaver, the only 
contractors allowed to dump in the 
GRF dumpsters are those “working 
directly for Mutuals replacing dry 
rot/termite damaged wood.” 

The GRF’s monthly cost to haul 
and empty dumpsters has risen over 
the years, from $10,000 per month 
in 2019 to $13,000 a month today. 
That amounts to $156,000 in 2022 
or a $2-a-month carrying charge for 
every LW resident. 

Worse yet, all that unwanted trash 
is often someone else’s treasure, at-
tracting dumpster divers who root 
through the bins, putting themselves 
at risk of getting hurt and exposing 
GRF to liability lawsuits. Injury liabil-
ity lawsuit payouts would ultimately 
come out of residents’ pockets too. 

There are some solutions. 
One simple way is to donate 

unwanted furniture and other large 
items to a charity that will pick them 
up for free or call a paid junk removal 
service provider. 

GRF has identified two such 
nearby providers. The first is the St. 
Vincent de Paul Thrift Store of Long 
Beach, which is located at 2750 E. 
Pacific Coast Highway.

F-waste is costing 
LW more money

TRASH DISPOSAL

TRASH, page 2

The GRF monthly 
board meeting has 
been postponed to 
Aug. 3 at 10 a.m.
Page 2

NEWS PUBLICATION REPORT—May/June/July 2022

The LW News is delivered by Eagle Rock Distributors, who has been 
servicing LW for 40 years. The service is exceptional with very few missed 
paper calls on Thursdays. Dan Pomeroy and his team of mostly LW car-
riers deliver more than 6,608 papers every week. In an effort to make 
the job more efficient, delivery is now being made to every unit, as is the 
agreement between Eagle Rock and the GRF. Heretofore, Eagle Rock was 
honoring stop and start requests, which can no longer be accommodated.

NEWS DELIVERY UPDATE2023 CALENDAR UPDATE
• Work is underway.
• LW residents are providing art
but more is needed.
• All 13 advertising spots have been
sold.
•Printing/delivery costs are up in
the air as paper prices are rising by

the week. This is a specialty item 
that requires a glossy, higher grade 
stock.
• Production is set for November,
with delivery anticiated in early
December.

18



20-5125-3
COMMUNICATIONS    

Committee Charter 

(Jun 22)      GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 

Page 1 of 2 

Pursuant to state statute (Corp. Code §7210; Corp. Code §7212(c)) and Article VIII of the 
Bylaws of the Golden Rain Foundation (GRF), the Board of Directors (BOD) hereby establishes 
the Communications Committee and grants to the Committee authority specifically stated 
within the GRF governing documents and policies as granted by the BOD.  

In accordance with Article VII Section I of the Bylaws, the committee chair and members shall 
be appointed by the GRF President and approved by action of the BOD. 

1. GOALS:

Increase Organization Effectiveness and Efficiency. 

2. PURPOSE:

Oversee the operations of the Communications Department.

Communications includes all activities coincident to the publication and/or electronic
transmission of community information outlets, including but not limited to a newspaper,
community guide, bus schedule, annual report, special publications, and calendar.
Communications is also responsible for managing all advertising activities stemming from
the production of the above, as well as from advertising and sponsorship activities for
property and vehicles belonging to the Golden Rain Foundation.

3. DUTIES:

3.1. This Standing Committee may operate as a separate entity but has a duty to 
work cooperatively with other Standing Committees when projects and 
responsibilities overlap. 

3.2. Publish an agenda four (4) days in advance of the Committee meeting. 
3.3. The Committee Chair shall, with the approval of the Committee, appoint a Vice 

Chair. 
3.4. Review bi-monthly staff report formats to be included in the agenda. 
3.5. Meet with the NEWS Department management bi-monthly or whenever such 

meetings are deemed necessary, unless cancelled by the chair. 
3.6. The publication of the Golden Rain LW Weekly and other communication media 

as may be approved by the Communications Committee or BOD. 
3.7. Review monthly budget comparison for cost centers 236 (Communications 

Department). 
3.8. Analyze requests for action emanating from the GRF BOD, Mutual Boards, 

Administration and Shareholder/Members. 
3.9. Originate and develop ideas, plans, and programs which are pertinent to these 

areas. 
3.10. Provide an initial approval and recommendation to the Finance Committee of the 

budget for cost center 236 (Communications Department), including Capital 
requests and upcoming Reserve replacements. 

19

http://www.davis-stirling.com/DavisStirlingAct/CorporationsCode7210/tabid/1043/Default.aspx#_blank
http://www.davis-stirling.com/DavisStirlingAct/CorporationsCode7212/tabid/1045/Default.aspx#_blank


20-5125-3
COMMUNICATIONS    

Committee Charter 

(Jun 22)      GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 

Page 2 of 2 

3.11. Review policies for cost center 236 (Communications Department) yearly and 
send recommended changes to the BOD for approval; and  

3.12. Furnish a report at the GRF annual meeting. 

4. LIMITATIONS:

It is to be recognized that the function of the Committee is to act in an advisory and
consulting capacity.

Regulatory or supervisory activities affecting employed personnel are functions of
Management and not to be encroached upon by any Committee Chairperson or
member, either individually or collectively.

The Committee does not have the authority to enter into written contracts or oral
agreements with any third parties on behalf of the GRF BOD. Authority to authorize
contracts and/or expenses rests solely with the BOD.

Document History 

Adopted: 18 Jan 72 Amended: 21 Aug 73 Amended: 15 Dec 76 

Amended: 19 Jun 90 Amended: 19 Mar 96 Amended: 27 Aug 13 
Amended: 21 Jun 16 Amended: 18 Mar 17 Amended: 23 Jul 19 
Amended: 27 Aug 19 Amended: 24 Sep 19 Amended: 24 Nov 20 
Amended: 25 May 21 Amended: 17 Jun 22 

Keywords: Charter Communication Newspaper 

20



20-5050-3
COMMUNICATIONS & IT 

Electronic Communications 

(xxx-xx)  GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 
(date last updated March/202) 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Digital Billboards1 

1.1. Application Procedures 2 
3 

1.1.1. A “Request for Display on Digital Billboard” form (20-5050-4) must be 4 
completed and accompanied by the document to be displayed. 5 

1.1.2. The request to advertise any club event must be approved by the 6 
Recreation Department. 7 

8 
1.2. LAYOUT REQUIREMENTS 9 

 10 
1.2.1. Acceptable formats: .jpg or PDF.  11 
1.2.2. Resolution: Artwork should be 300 dpi, 8.5x11 inches in a landscape 12 

orientation.  For questions on image quality, contact LW Weekly at 13 
562-430-0534.14 

1.2.3. Color Format: RGB preferred. 15 
1.2.4. Communications Department will review digital files to make sure 16 

they meet specifications, photo/art quality and overall design 17 
aesthetics. 18 

1.2.5. Artwork that does not meet quality specifications or that appears 19 
pixelated, blurred or distorted is not acceptable. 20 

1.2.6. GRF is not responsible for proofreading and/or correcting errors.  21 
1.2.7. GRF reserves the right to reject artwork without further explanation. 22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

This text may be added to indicate final comments or direction to related resources. 32 
 33 
(shown immediately after text of document 34 
Document History
Adopted: Day Month Year Action 

Keywords: Digital Billboards Recreation Electronic 
Communication 

35 

21



20-5050-1

ITS   

Digital Billboards  

(Mar 20)      GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 

Page 1 of 3 

1. PURPOSE

This document establishes rules to display informational content on the digital billboards of
Leisure World Seal Beach.

2. TYPES OF INFORMATION TO DISPLAY

The Communications/Information Technology Services (COMM/ITS) Department is
responsible for maintaining the Digital Billboards and accepts the following types of
documents for display:

2.1. Community Notices  
2.2. GRF Notices 
2.3. Recreation Department Events 
2.4. Club Events 
2.5. Public Service Announcements (PSAs) 

3. REQUIREMENTS FOR POSTING ON THE DIGITAL BILLBOARD

The following relate to posting documents on the Digital Billboards:

3.1. Required documentation: 

3.1.1. A “Request for Display on Digital Billboard” form (20-5050-4) must be 
completed and accompanied by the document to be displayed.   

3.1.2. The document must be approved by the Recreation Department for 
club events. 

3.2. Approved content may be posted no earlier than two weeks prior to the event, and 
will be removed the day following the event. 

3.3. Priorities for display will be given to free events of community interest and fee-
based community events, if acceptable.  

3.4. The digital billboards will not be available to display any business-related or sales 
content or fundraising functions.  

3.5. Any exceptions will be determined by the Communications Committee/ITS. 

4. CLUB REQUIREMENTS FOR DIGITAL BILLBOARD  DISPLAY SUBMISSIONS

Any GRF club in good standing (determined by the Recreation Department [RD]) may
advertise on the Digital Billboards events of interest to the community under the following
conditions:

22



20-5050-1

ITS   

Digital Billboards  

(Mar 20)      GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 

Page 2 of 3 

4.1. The Club/Organization is not charging a fee for participation in the event  
advertised. The following are exemptions: 

4.1.1. 4.1.1. Charitable or service organizations, designated as a 501c3 or 
comparable non-profit, where a portion of the funds collected directly 
benefit the Leisure World community.  In lieu of funds, free services to 
shareholders may qualify the organization for an exemption. 

4.1.2. 4.1.2. Performing Arts clubs that accept donations or charge a fee for 
a particular event in order to cover the club’s expenses for producing 
an event may advertise on the digital billboards as well as on the 
physical bulletin boards. 

4.2. No commercial venture may be advertised by a club, including classes for which 
an instructor is hired, irrespective of whether the instructor is a GRF member, or a 
fee or donation is taken. 

4.3. Religious organizations are restricted from posting except when hosting a non-
religious event, such as a movie, concert or rummage sale open to all GRF 
members. 

4.4. The public announcement files must conform to the specifications set forth by the 
Communications Department and must be submitted to and approved by the 
Recreation Department, and accompanied by signed-and- approved “Request for 
Display on Digital Billboard” Form. Artwork that does not comply with the Digital 
Billboard Layout Requirements specified in Section 5, will be rejected. 

4.5. Clubs and organizations will have the option, if they choose not to create their own 
artwork, to commission the Communications Department to create it for them for 
a fee to be determined by that Department. 

4.6. All content and the activities advertised must conform to GRF Governing 
Documents, and local, state or federal laws. 

4.7. Postings must be submitted in the English language only. 

5. DIGITAL BILLBOARD LAYOUT REQUIREMENTS

The following specifications are required for digital billboard display submissions:

5.1. Acceptable formats: PDF, .jpg 
5.2. Resolution: Artwork should be 300 dots per inch (dpi), 8.5x11 inches in a 

landscape orientation. For questions on image quality, contact the 
Communications Department (LW Weekly). 

5.3. Color Format: RGB preferred. 
5.4. DELETE Size in Pixels: 1650 (width) x 1275 (height) 
5.5. The Communications Department will review digital files to make sure they meet 

specifications, photo/art quality and overall design aesthetics.  

23



20-5050-1

ITS   

Digital Billboards  

(Mar 20)      GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION Seal Beach, California 

Page 3 of 3 

5.6. Artwork that does not meet quality specifications or that appears pixelated, blurred 
or distorted is not acceptable.  

5.7. GRF is not responsible for proofreading and/or correcting errors.  
5.8. GRF reserves the right to reject artwork without further explanation. 

Document History
Adopted: 28 Mar 17 Reviewed: 08 Feb 18 Amended: 12 Sep 19 
Amended: 10 Oct 19 Amended:  26 Nov 19 GDC 04 Mar 20 

Keywords: Digital 
Billboards 

Graphics 

24


	CC 236 Budget Variance Report - April 2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	CC 236 Budget Variance Report - May 2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	CC 236 Budget Variance Report Revised - June 2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	2023 Operating Budget- CC 236.pdf
	236

	CC 236 Budget Variance Report - April 2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	CC 236 Budget Variance Report - May 2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	CC 236 Budget Variance Report Revised - June 2022.pdf
	Sheet1

	2023 Operating Budget- CC 236.pdf
	236




